DWAYNE LOGIE

Logie was the first guardian {owner) of Mother by the guardianship mafia for both person and estate.
Logie was friends of jaskowiak. Logie was picked on August 6 2021 after Mother was declared “incapacitated”
by weilheimer. Logie was picked by corrupt judge weilheimer and jaskowiak, Mother’s assigned lawyer by
weilheimer. On august 25 2021, logie told me a “care manager” deb klock wanted to meet Mother at Mother’'s
home and he did not want me to be there. Klock has a well known history of over drugging and stealing from
her “clients” {victims). But, | stayed with Mother anyway because | had seen how corrupt Mother’s
guardianship was. About 12pm, logie shows up. When | answered the door, 2 local cops pulled me outside and
held me for the 30 minutes or so logie was there. | kept asking them what was going on, but the cops refused
to answer me. About 5 minutes late, jsh showed up with a small suitcase for a few of Mothers’s clothes.
Logie’s “plan”(see logies invoice} was to kidnap Mother, put her in jsh’s house and evict me so the mafia could
do what is done nationwide in corrupt guardianships: sell the victim’s house extremely cheap to a friend then
resell it at full value and keep the profit. | soon saw a tow truck come and take Mother’s car away. After about
10 minutes, | heard Mother screaming and crying saying: ”1 don’t want to go, | don’t want to go”. About 5
minutes after that, logie came out and the 2 cops let me go. | kept asking logie what was going on. He simply
said Mother was going to live at jsh’s house. That night | got a emnail from jsh who told me | could not call
Mother or come to see her. Jsh said if | came to her house, she would have the police arrest me. | called the PS
state police to do a wellness check on Mother. The cop said he saw Mother in the window and she looked
alright. WTF? Jsh could have had a knife next to her. The next night i called the PA state police again for
another wellness check. But, the dispatcher said she knew who | was and Mother was fine, Without seeing
her? WTF? About 2 days after Mother was kidnapped, weilheimer gave an order that if | called for another
wellness check for Mother, she would hold me in contempt of court and possible prison. For loving my Mother
and caring about her after what happened to her at her age of 96? WTF? That same day (Friday), Mother’s
remarks were later repeated after Mother was dropped off by jsh for her last hairdressing appointment with
Mother’s weekly hairdresser of 16 years who told me Mother was shaking and crying for the hour saying: “1
want to go home, | want to go home.” Jsh kept Mother drugged in her home so Mother could not leave. Ish
was a barbaric and inhumane animal for doing that to her own Mother. Jsh would soon do much more and
worse.

Jaskowiak only saw Mother twice in her pig pen after she was falsely accused of being
“incapacitated” by the quack psychologist ledakis and his made up, never independently proven accurate tests
and “evaluation”. But, jaskowiak was always responding to petitions and filing petitions on behalf of Mother.
In Pennsylvania, there are Rules of Conduct for lawyers. A lawyer must do what his client wants or he must
quit. Jaskowiak did not see or talk to Mother, but was making decisions as if he did not have to talk to her. For
example, Jaskowiak and fenstermacher evicted me from Mother’s house without asking her, even though
Mother put it in writing she always wanted me to live there and the law says she can make decisions about
her property, even as a AIP. Jaskowiak also put me in prison many times and made money doing it without
asking Mother if she wanted me in prison, where men can be raped or murdered. Is that what a lawyer does
to his client? Weilheimer had issued an order very early in Mother’s so-called “guardianship” that | could not
discuss any matters with Mother, thus the mafia kept Mother totally ignorant of what was going on and
denying Mother her rights in guardianship to make decisions for herself and to object to what others were
doing to her and me. Logie was friends of jaskowiak. When logie was hired he claimed he had 13 other
“clients” (victims} like Mother. Did logie steal from them and ignore their welfare as he did with Mother? After
being hired, logie hired a lawyer, diane zabowski, as his lawyer. Why? There was no litigation that he needed
any lawyer to speak for him. Logie charged all of those massive legal fees to Mother. Every time jaskowiak



(lawyer) tatked to zabowski, he also billed Mother. Later, every time any of the lawyers hired by the other
guardians talked to jaskowiak, zabowski, bill blumer and his lawyer friends at blumer’s law firm talked to the
others, THEY all charged Mother. Mother was just one huge feeding trough for all of the money hungry pigs.
Logie also hired a “care manager” for Mother, deb klock. Why? Logie was the guardian of person and it was his
obligation to take care of any needs or wants of Mother. Logie NEVER did. Klock never talked or contacted me,
even when | left her messages. How can kiock, logie or any future guardians take care of Mother at 96 and not
want to know everyth{ing about Mother, her wants, needs, likes and dislikes from the ONLY person who was
with Mother every day for many, many years: ME.

The fact is, any costs to logie in his business, were HIS to pay from the profits of his business. The same
fact goes for all of the other people and lawyers hired by the guardians. Logie even got himself a debit card
from the business who had been investing Mother's money for 20 years. How much and what did logie steal
using that card? Klock has a well known history of over drugging and stealing from her “clients” (victims).
Logie totally ignored the medical needs and doctor’s appointments of Mother, who Mother trusted and had
known for many years. Logie always tried to ignore those medical needs as much as possible, Any medical
need were only if it was an emergency. Mother’s very swollen legs, after Mother had been in her cage for
about a month, | was the only one who demanded they be treated, not logie/mafia.

Weitheimer picked logie to be both guardians so there would not be any challenge, no checks and
balances to any invoices of the mafia. That is corruption. Jaskowiak was quickly assigned by weilheimer after
jsh (sister] filed her petition for guardianship only 2 days after Mother’s 96! birthday on May 18 2021. ish
soon dropped out to be guardian of person and estate to Mother after | revealed to jsh’s lawyer, camp, that |
had proef that jsh and the later guardian of estate, fenstermacher, both had been working together to try to
steal money from Mother several times and also tried to take control of Mother as a person and Mother’s
assets after my Mother’s husband (my father) died in 2013. | stopped their money grabbing attempts. Mother
fired fenstermacher after | informed Mother of those attempts and after a major law firm in Souderton
reviewed documents of fenstermacher and found he had many, many errors in them. Fenstermacher had
been assigned to be both Executor and trustee for Mother about 20 years earlier. Mother died on July 2 2024.
Fenstermacher was also my trustee when Mother died. Fenstermacher has been doing many favors for jsh
after Mother died, but denied Arthur the same. Mother was allowed to pick her own tawyer, by law, at the
beginning of this guardianship scam on her because she had the assets to pay for one. But, weilheimer and
jaskowiak refused to let her do so. The mafia wanted total control over Mother, NO outsiders messing up their
scam. Weilheimer/jaskowiak refused to let Mother come to court to speak for herself because
weilheimer/jaskowik claimed being in court would upset Mother. BS! Mother was a perfectly normal person,
mentally and physically and still driving her car safely at age 96.

Just after being hired, logie began his ownership of Mother as a dictator, especially at me.
Logie/jaskowiak/weilheimer and the rest of the mafia used 1 hour visit restrictions to me and denying visits
(especially on special days during the year} to me with Mother as a ongoing punishment because | was not one
of the mafia and was constantly exposing their gurardianship corruption, at Mother’s physical, mental and
financial expense. For the 3 years Mother was their prisoner, | protested outside the court house with signs
with the mafia’s name on it, | was on a weekly, nationwide radio show exposing the mafia and | had a huge
news website exposing their scam on Mother and others nationwide. Mother was not happy at all being kept
there as a prisoner and away from the happy life she had been living. Who would be? Logie and the mafia
loved jsh because she was one of them and went along with their scam of stealing Mother’s money and
dumping Mother into a locked in section at a low rated nursing home with people with mental and behavior
problems. Logie/jsh/mafia kept Mother in a tiny room, in a solitary confinement, old furniture, stained and
missing sheets, in a sensory deprived environment, no phone, no visitors, no newspapers or magazines, not



allowed to ever see her huge home and her much loved possessions. Why? Is THAT what guardianship of a
person and estate is supposed to be for the victim, but the mafia lives like rich people from the money of their
prey?

POW’s have more privileges than Mother had. Why? Prisoners in prison for all types of crimes have
more privileges than Mather had, Why? The mafia charged Mother about $90,000 a year for her locked in
cage, compared to the court accepted cost of Mother living in her 3 bedroom, 3 bath home, in a gated
community for only $16,500 a year. From August 25 2021 to when Mother finally died on july 2 2024, Mother
was forced to live like a mouse in a cage by the mafia.

Mother was killed by morphine by the mafia in a extremely siow, painful, barbaric and inhumane way by
dehydration and starvation. Mother was denied the hospice and the dignity of having her last wishes fulfilled,
mainly to die at home with her much loved possessions and with me there with her.

Logie always acted as a person who owned Mother, his way was the only way and | had no importance to
him. Mother had always made it clear to everyone that she only trusted me and relied on me to make sure
matters were always taken care of. Logie totally ignored federal, state laws (ADA, Olmsted) for Mother as a
AIP (alledged incapacitated persons) and the rules of guardians for the AIP.

From August 25 2021 when Mother was kidnapped from her house by jsh and logie to July 2 2024 when
Mother was reborn, out of a possible 16 hours per day (8 hours for sleeping} Mother and | could have been
together, out of a possible 24,700 hours together, logie, jsh and the rest of the guardianship mafia only
allowed us 224 hours, Many of them were being watched by pam blumer’s (guardian of person after jogie)
paid liars (monitors) who sat with Mother and | during our few 1 hour visits. Those paid liars were told by the
mafia to write lies about Mother and | to be used to restrict my visits with Mother.

Is that what a guardianship is supposed to be? How many “clients” (victims) did logie own and what
disgusting and barbaric things did he do to them?
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1. August 6 2021 weilheimer order declaring Mother is now a prisoner of the mafia. She denied me to be a
guardian, which | was asked at the very last minute by the mafia then denied claiming | was not fit to be
Mother's guardian. None of them asked Mother what SHE wanted.

2. August 11 2021 weitheimer made logie Mother's new slave owner.
3. Logie's bio and his other documents.
4, Some of logies many wasted hours for his “plan” to kidnap Mother and keep her in a cage to bleed of

Mother’s assets for the Mafia.

5. One of my many emails to and from logie that he usually never responded to.
6. Logie wanted klock to “meet” with Mother alone without me. That was only a li by logie to be able to

kidnap Mother without me stopping him.

7.Logie thinks he has type of power for me to tell him about any guns | had. WTF?
8. Emails to and from logie.
9. Logie telling me what happened to Mother and where she will be living. Neither logie or jsh ever discussed
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such a inhumane “plan” by them. Why?

I asked logie many questions, but he always refused to answer them with any truth. He thinks he did not
have to answer to anyone for anything.

More questions by me but no answers by him. Liars do not want to give answers.

He tells me he hired zabowski as his lawyer. Why? He cannot speak for himself? What was he always afraid
of information being revealed?

Logie changed the locks on Mother’s house. He was hoping | would lock myself out and have to move
away.

There was going to be a court conference. | made a list of points why Mother must come home and logie
fired.

Email | sent logie a month after Mother was dumped into her cage by logie, jsh, mafia telling him about

Mother’s swollen and painful legs that the mafia did not know/care about, trash in mother’s room not

being collected, no phone in her room,

Me telling logie | paid for Mother’s new giasses because nobody else did and she needed glasses to see.

logie telling me the so-called house doctor at the pig pen says mother should keep her feet elevate, cream
on them and wear special socks. BS! Mother never had any such condition. She was being denied exercise
as she had at home. The mafia would soon claim | caused her swollen legs because of the food | was
bringing Mother for our few lunches together. The mafia would use that lie to denty mother the food she
liked to eat. Mother had no diet restrictions and no food allergys. What kind of food was the pig pen
feeding her was not fresh and home cooked like Mother had at home.

Another email of my guestions that logie refused to answer. Is guardianship information supposed to be a

secret from the loved ones?

19.No response from logie.

20.
21.
22.

Another email from me, still no answers from logie or his lawyer zabowski.
Still no answers from logie.

Logie refused to tell me the truth: Mother passed out at jsh house, where jsh had kept her prisoner after

logie and jsh kidnapped Mother from Mother’s house and Mother was being starved by sister. Logie tried



to claim it was a hot day and Mother fainted from dehydration, but the temperature was only about 80
that day. But, hospital records showed Mother was suffering from starvation and was confined to bed for
6 weeks. Mother had daily blood tests (42 times} and her arms were black and blue from them. Mother
had to have daily needles in the stomach (42 times} to prevent blood clots. At week 5, she got covid in the
hospital where she could have died. Later, Mother would get covid again at the pig pen and influenza.

23. 5till no answers from logie to my many questions | have been asking him.

24, 5till no answers from logie.

25. All the things the pig pen were supposed to do for Mother for her legs, they never did. Logie kept trying to

make it seem he was doing a great job. He was only a typical crook.

26. Logie not answering my questions.

27.Timeline of Mother’s leg problems and what | did.

28. Neither logie or zabowski would answer my questions on anything.

29. Logie refused to take Mother to any of her regular doctors. it was much easier for him to have a
unqualified, semi retired doctor of the pig pen “evaluate” mother.

30. Me telling fogie he made mistakes on his inventory of Mother’s assets, including leaving me off of it and
my asking what klock is doing for Mother.

31. Logie seems to be checking the contents of every bag | leave Mother. Why? | always brought her gifts,

newspapers, magazines, etc. for her pleasure and to make her happy.

32. still no answers from him or zabowski. Why?

33. Logie letting me call my 96 year old Mother at the pig pen. Why do | need permission to call my Mother?

34. Email to logie. Her legs are still swollen and sore. | want to know from him about visit on Christmas since
jsh will also be there. Why are things so complicated when they were not BEFORE guardianship?

35. Still non answers from logie. He seems to think he has something great by letting me see my Mother on
Christmas. Why shouldn’t | see her ALL the time like before guardianship scam started by the mafia?

36. Logie seems to think | work for him by telling me what he wants done. | was the one who always took care
of house maintainence for Mother for years.

37. 1 say it all here. Only one hour on Christmas to a 96 year old Mother? How disgusting!

38. still no answers from logie to my questions, not paid back for the glasses | bought Mother.

39. More problems logie has not solved as Mother’s guardian of person and estate, including medical issues.

40 Many questions | ask logie that he will not answer. Why?

41. | want to know why logie refuses to put a phone in Mother’s room to talk to people or call for help if she
needs it if she falls, heart attack, etc. The staff is never at their desk to hear Mother call for help if she
needs it. After Mother was kidnapped, logie canceled Mother’s medical alert necklace. Mother was 96
and she might need it to save her life.

42. When logie had Mother's car towed away, there was a oriental rug in the car and other items, some of
them belonged to me. Logie never returned anything. He probably threw them out because he could not
get money for them.

43. Zabowski’s reply, with insults at me, to my petition to get rid of logie. Weilheimer refused to get rid of
logie because he was part of the mafia.

44, Logie telling me | have to miss one of my then 3x a week, 1 hour visits with Mother because she has a
doctor appointment. Why couldn’t | see her at a different time that day? More pumshment by the mafia.

45. Another visit that logie wanted me to change.

46. Logie refused to answer a simple question by my lawyer and my lawyer could only talk to zabowski. Why?
There was no lawsuit going on.

47. Even my lawyer was pissed that Mother had serious problems with her legs and they were not being



48.
49.

50.

51.

52.

53.
54.

33.

56.
57.
58.

taken care of.

Logie cared about me existing only when he wanted his job to be easier.

Rsponse from my then lawyer, Meitner, who said all mail had already been forwarded to him (logie). it was

jsh who demanded from Mother that she (jsh} do the taxes after Mother had fired her accountant (breon)

of about 20 years and Mother wanted my CPA to do her taxes. jsh kept bitching to Mother and finally she
let jsh do her taxes. BUT, it turned out jsh never did Mother’s taxes. She simply gave them to breon. Jsh

was trying to learn as much as possible about Mother’s assets and income that she would later want to
use for herself.

More lies by logie about me. Jsh had the private email portal to Mother’s primary doctor of 21 years,
Kuhar, and jsh knew everything about Mother’s healith.

Why would so called guardian logie want to keep Mother locked up in her tiny pig, after she got covid in
the hospital and was being treated for starvation caused by jsh and kept confined to bed for 6 weeks, in a
low rated nursing home that had been shut down for months because of a major covid shutdown, when
Mother could stay safe and be happy living back in her much loved, large home of 21 years and with her

much loved possessions? According to studies, about 39% of people who died from covid, died in nursing
homes. Mother’s nursing home was extremely unsanitary and it had many covid and influenza
outbreaks. Dying from either is a very slow and painful death, like drowning.

Logie was never a guardian of Mother, only a greedy, money obsessed criminal who used people like they
were HIS private bank accounts.

Logie’s inventory report of Mother’s finances. He deliberately left my name off of it for what reason?

My petition to remove logie as guardian. The mafia refused to fire him for obvious gross incompetence to

a human being and ignoring the federal and state laws and also the various rights a AIP has in their
guardianship that Mother had. The mafia deliberately kept her ignorant of her rights so Mother would
not use them to get rid of the mafia, including logie and jaskowiak who sold Mother out for his and the

mafia’s financial benefit of Mother’s assets.

I asked every member of the mafia whose idea was it to kidnap (taken away, by force, for monetary gain)
Mother from her house on August 25 2021. To this day, NOBODY in the mafia, including jsh, jaskowiak, etc
ever answered me. Why? Why would jaskowiak, Mother’s court assigned lawyer from the beginning by
weilheimer, whose purpose was to always defend and protect Mother, aliow her kidnapping? There was

NEVER any court order by weilheimer for Mother to be kidnapped.

See #55.

More questions to logie that he refused to answer. Why?

More draining of Mother’s money by logie and zabowski for a fake guardianship for only money. Logie
hired zabowski as his lawyer as soon as he was appointed by weilheimer, BUT zabowski should have been

paid only by logie as an expense in his business. More ways this mafia and other guardianship mafia‘s
nationwide to steal the victim’s money for themselves.



50.00. The filer certifies that this filing complies with the provisions of the Public Access Pelicy of

the Unified Judicial System of Pennsylvania: Case Records of the Appelfate and Trial Courts that require filing confidertial information and documents differently than non-confidential Information and documents.

Case# 2021-X2110-1.3 Received at Montgomery County Register of Wilts Office on 08/06/2021 6:16 PM, Fee

[

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION

NO. 2021-X2110

IN RE: JANE HERRING,
AN INCAPACITATED PERSON

FINAL DECREE

AND NOW, +his 6™ day of August, 2021, based upon the evidence received and the record,
following a hearing, “his Court finds, by clear and convincing evidence that JANE HERRING is
adjudged a totally incapacitated person.

The Court finds that JANE HERRING suffers from dementia and cognitive decline due to
Alzheimer’s disease. These conditions totally impair her capacity to recetve and evaluate information
eftectively and to meke and communicate decisions concerning management of her financial affairs or
to meet essential requirements for her physical health and safety. JANE HERRING is in need of a
Guardian of the Esta = and the Guardian of the Person. JANE HERRING’s daughter, Jill Scott Herring
is not asking to be af pointed Guardian for her Mother. The Court finds that Arthur Herring, III, Jane
Herning’s son’s requ: st to be appointed as Guardian 18 hereby DENTED. For the reasons placed on the
record, Arthur Herrir g, 111 is not an appropriate guardian for JANE HERRING. The Petitioner and
Counsel for JANE H=ZRRING jointly propose Dwayne Logie as the independent guardian. By email to
Judicial Assistant, Karen Copestick at kcopesti@montcopa.org, Arthur Heraing, 111 shall have until
Tuesday, Augusi 10, 2021 at 12:00 P.M. to propose the n an indepeadent guardian for the Cour{’s
consideration.

The Court sp-icifically finds that JANE HERRING did not have the capacity to change her legal
documents in December, 2020 and January, 2021 and hereby ORDERS that the Power of Attomey,
12/20/20 Will modif cation, 12/30/21 and 1/21/21 Amendments to the Trust Agreement and the 2/8/21
Deed Transfer are V: 1D AB INITIO.

-1-

A NDJTICE, AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 4.6, SENT ON 08/09/2021
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The aforemet tioned judicial determinations have taken into consideration the matters required
by 20 Pa. C.S.A. §5512.1. The Court's findings of fact and conclusiouns of law have been placed on the
record at the evident ary hearing. The Court will issue its final decree after consideration of each party’s

proposed independer t guardian.

GAIL A. WEILHEIMER, I

Copy of above Hand Del vered/E-Filed 8/6/2021 to:
David Jaskowiak, Esq.

Brittany Camp, Esqg.

Arthur Herring, Pro Se

Tddicial Codpt Clerk
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS COURT DIVISION

NG 2021-X2110

IN RE: JANE HERRING,
AN INCAPACITATED PERSON

FINAL DECREE

AND NOW, this 11th day of August, 2021, based upon the evidence received and the
record, following a hearing on 7:29/2) and 8/6/21, this Court {inds. by clear and convincing
evidence that fane Herring is adjudged a totally incapacitated person.

The Court finds that Jane Herring suffers from dementia and cognitive decline, conditions
that totally impair her capacity to receive and evaluate information effectively and wo make and

communicate decisions concerning management of her financial affairs or 1o meet essential

GUARDIAN OF ESTATE

Dwayne Logie is hereby appointed Plenary Permanent Guardian of the ESTATE of Jane
Herring. Bond is waived. The Guardian of the ESTATE shall file an inventory within three montins
of the date of this decree of the incapacitated person’s real and personal property, pursuant to 20 Pa.
CSA §5521(b) In addilioﬁ, the Guardian of the ESTATE shall file a report annually on or before
the anniversary of the date of this Final Decree, containing the information required in 20 Pa.
C.S.A.§ 5521y ).

The Guardian of the ESTATE shatl have authority and responsibility to manage and use the
incapacitated person's property for her benefit in accordance with 20 Pa. C.S A §5536(a). The

Guardian of the ESTATE has the further authority to assess the incapacitated person’s finances



beginning i December, 2020, 1o ensure she has not been the subject of financial exploitation. The
Guardian of the ESTATE is permitted to spend INCOME for the incapacitated person without the
Court’s written approval, The Guardian of the ESTATE shall have the authority to expend principal
up to 816.00{)#0;’ the maximunt allowable amount to cstablish an appropriate burial reserve or
irrevocable bunial fund. Any other expenditure of principal not authorized in this Final Decree shall
require Court approval.

Financial Institutions

Ail Ninancial institutions in possession of assets of Jane Herring shali provide timmediate
access to the Guardian of the ESTATE of Jane Herring to all assets owned by June Herring in the
possession of that institution, and to afl financial records. Failure to provide timely access to those
accounts, assets, records. and benefits upon proof of the guardian’s appointment and to any benefits
to which Jane Heming is entitied may be considered contemipt of this Court’s order and may subject
the financial institution to sanctions upon application to the court and hearing.

The Guardian of the ESTATE shall have the authority to inplement a freeze on any bank
account, investment account or other form of investment. including any joint account in which Jane
Herring has an interest and shali have the authority to freeze access to any joint safe deposit box.
Financial Powers of Attorney

Because Dwayne Logie has now been appointed Guardian of the ESTATE of Jane Herring,.
this Court hereby exercises Lhe authority granted under 20 Pa. C S A §5604(c)(3)of the PEF Code
to rescind any and all financial durable powers of attorney heretofore executed by the incapacitated
person. Therefore, any said power(s} are hereby deemed to be NULL AND VOID.

GUARDIAN OF PERSON

Dwayne Logie 1s hereby appointed Plenary Permanent Guardian of the PERSON of Jane

Herring. The Guardian of the PERSON shall file a Report on the social, medical and other relevant

_3-



conditions as required by 20 Pa.C.S.A. § 5521{c}11) annually on or before the anniversary of the
date of this Final Decree.

The Guardian of the PERSON shall have authority and responsibility to decide where Jane
Herring shall live and how meals. personal care, transportation and recreation wifl be provided.
Health Care Decisions

The Guardian of the PERSON shall alse have the authority to authorize and consent to
medical treatment and surgical procedures necessary for the well-being of Jane Herming. For
purposes of HIPAA | the Guardian of the PERSON shall be considered to be a “nersonal
representative’” with the authority to review, receive and discuss alt protected health information
related to Jane Herring.

GENERAL GUARDIANSHIP
Payment to Guardian

In the event the Guardian applies for Medical Assistance benefits the guardian may be paid a
5750 fee for application services and thereafter shall be paid a commission of $300 per month from
income or the highest amount allowed by the Pennsylvania Department of Human Services.

The Guardian may petition the Court for approval of payment of a reasonable guardian’s
commussion from principal of the incapacitated person’s estate, based upon hours worked and
services provided.

Budget

The Guardian of the PERSON und the Guardian of the ESTATE shall cooperate o prepare a
budget to cover the cost of providing for the health, maintepance and residence of Jane
Herring. Neither the Guardian of the PERSON nor the Guardian of the ESTATE shail have
authority to enter a safe deposit box 1n the name of Jane Herring (individually or jointly) without

written Court authorization.



Appeal and Review Hearings

An appeal from this Final Decree may be taken by filing a Notice of Appeal within thirty
{30) days from the entry of this Final Decree. See Pennsylvania Rules of Appellate Procedure 902
and 903. Tl;e capacitated person, or any other interested party. may request a revicw hearing at
any tme pursuant to 20 Pa. C.S.A. 55122, asserting a change in capacity, a change in the need for a
guardian or a fatlure of the guardian to perform duties. The incapacitated person has the right to be
represented by counsel to file a notice of appeal or to seek a review hearing or to seek modification
or termination of any guardianship granted. The rights of the incapacitated person to file an appeal
and to request a review hearing have been explained to the incapacitated persor at the conclusion of
the hearing.

The aforementioned judicial determinations have taken o consideraiion the malters
required by 20 Pa. C.S.A. §5512.1. The Court's findings of fact and conclusions of law have been
placed on the record at the evidentiary liearing.

BY THE COURT:

GAIL A, WEILHEIMER, J.

Copy of above E-Filed 8112021 10
Brittany Camp. ESQ.

David Jaskowiak, ESQ.

Arthut Hermng, I Pro-S¢

Hahnme Lee
Judicial Court Clerk
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION

NO. 2021-X21190

IN RE: JANE T. HERRING !
AN ALLEGED INCAPACITATED PERSON

. ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED
PLENARY GUARDIAN OF THE PERSON AND ESTATE

1, Dwayne Logie of Logie & Company, the proposed Guardian of the Person and Estate of Jane
Herring, an incapacitated person, agree to accept the appointment as permanent plenary guardian of il
gon and estate and aver that:

i

10

I, Dwayne Logie, hereby consent to the appointment of Guardian of the Person and
Estate of Jane T. Herring.

Logie & Company is a corporation in good standing in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania and does business at 1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

I, Dwayne Logie, am a citizen of the United States of America and can speak, read and
write the English language.

Neither I, nor Logie & Company, have any interest adverse to Jane T. Herring, the
incapacitated person.

A Pennsylvania State Police Criminal History Report issued within six (6) months of th
date of the filing of the petition is attached.

A copy of my professional qualifications to serve as guardian is attached.

I, Dwayne Logie, currently serve us a guardian in the following counties: Montgomery,
Delaware, and Chester,

I, Dwayne Logic, currcmtiy have 13 wards under my care,

I, Dwayne Logie, am current with all reporting requirements for all of my wards.

I, Dwayne Logie, verify that the above statements are truc and correct to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. 1 understand that false statements herein are made

P Y Y.

authorities,

te: _j YA Dﬁ M | S

Dwayne 'i':ﬂgi’e
Logie & Company



LOGIE & COMPANY
1042 Dunvegan Road
West Chester, PA 19382
610-430-1987 Fax 610-430-7847

logieandcompany@verizon.net

Dwayne Logie, Owuer & Founder
Biography

Dwayne Logie graduated from Grove City College with honors in Business
Administration and Economics. Afer working for two Fortune 500 companies, Xerox and
Procter & Gambile, his entreprencurial spirit led bim to venture into the restanrant business. For
sixteen years he owned and operated a high performing franchise of Chick-fil-A in Center City
Philadeiphia.

When Dwayne became aware that his grandmother was having difficulty with ber bill
paying and banking, he began to manage her finances for her. He soon realized that there were
manry seniors in the same situation with no one available to help themn. At the same time, an
article in The Wall Street Jowrnal describing the concept of daily money menagement canght his
attention. Within a short time he founded Logie & Company to provide daily money
management services to seniors in Delaware and Chester Counties. Over the pext seventeen
years e expanded the business to provide Powers of Attorney, Guardianships, and Estate
Executorships. Having completed the requirements of the National Guardisnship Association, he
has eamned the designation of National Certified Guardian.

With his appointment as Quardian of the Person and/or Estate over 100 times by thirteen
different judges in Delaware, Chester, Monigomery, and Philedelphia Counties, Dwayne has
gained a wealth of experience handting and resolving complicated financial and personal life
issues. In addition to working with Adult Protective Services and law enforcement, he has been
hired as a consultant to nursing homes in order to gather and process information required for
Mediceid applications. As a gusrdian, Dwayne has managed income-producing properties
including an oil and natural gas lease. He hus hundled the sale of real estate, negotigted with the
IRS, analyzed court-nequired accountings, averseen large brokerage accounts made up of stocks,
bonds and equity options, and made medical, hospice, and end-of-fife decisions.

Dwayne and his wife Karen have four grown children, and they reside in Wast Chester,
Pennsylvania.




CENTER for

GUARDIANSHIP

CERTIFICATION

This certificate acknowledges that

Dwayne Logie

Is currently certified as a National Certified Guardian
by the Center for Guardianship Certification

M. Gean Faim, T1IING Pametn B, Teastes, FH%2
Committes Chairperson

President
13618

November 30, 2022
Certification Number

Expiration Date




Pennsylvania State Police

1804 Elmerton Avenue
Harrisburg, fennsylvenis 17110

Response for Criminal Record Check

DWAYNE LOGIE TELEPHONE(610) 430-1987
1042 DUNVEGAN ROAD
WESYT CHESTER PA 19382

N

s,
B21 01:52 PM Y,

NUMBER. YOI
RECORD RESODN

DISSEMINATED BY: SYSTEM

Lt. Eari Rhvoades 08/03/2021 01:56 PM
Director of Criminal Records & Identifiation
Pennsylvania State Police
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08/24/21

Jane Herring Work Log 8-12-21 through 1-14-22
Email from Brittany Camp. Email to Brittany. Two emalls from Arthur;
email back to Arthur with multiple questions. Call from/with Matt Fisher
ra; Zoom mtg, debit cards, old and new checks, statements, transfer of
funds when needed. Ancther email from Arthur re: date he moved in
with mom. Emaé to Jill. Another email to Arthur re: assessment
time/date. Email from Matt Fisher; emall back Yo him, Another emall to
ARthur re: fireaarms inventory. Emails from/to ARthur re: assessment.
Emai} to Dave Jaskowiak. Two more emails from Arthur {one of which
was very long). Email to Diane Zabowski to hire. Emait from Deb Klock;
completed her form and emailed back to Deb. Email from Jill; calf to Jill;
teft VM. Call from/fto attorney Ron Fenstermacher {both were VMs).
Phone call with Deb Klock. Two phone calls with Dave Jaskowlak. Email
from Dave. Call {61 min) with Jill. Started working on plan to move Jane.

Call from Matt Fisher. Call back tofwith Mart. Call to Diane Zabowskl.
Emails from/to Jill Herring. Call to speak with Jane; Arthur answered and
said | cannot speak to Jane because shie is busy, and then he hung up on
me, Call with Jifi re; my plan to move Jane to her home; reviewed details
and timing of move. Call with attorney Ron Fenstermacher {31 min).
“Emall to Deb Klock canceling her 8/25 assessment. Long detafied emall 1o
group re: datalls of my plan to relocate Jana. Call from Brittany Camp.
Call back to/with Brittany re: multiple items.

Call to auto shop re: car sale; left VM; text to Jonathan at auto shop; call
from/with lonathan; text to Jonathan with details, address, efc. Two
emails from Arthur. Email to {Dave ja ak, Diane Zabowski,

Ron Fenstermacher, Jill Herring, Brittany Camp and Deb Klock. Searched
online and called Cari Wismer Videography re: videotaping house items
for inventory. Two emails from Hil; emall back to Jill. Emall back to
Arthur re: what he called a "medical appalntment emergency.”

Two emalis from Arthur. Emaif from Jill. Call to Franconia Police Dept;

spoke with Officer Ryan Gelst; email to Franconia Police Dept. Emaif fram
attorney Ron Fenstermacher. Email to Dave Jaskowiak. Briefly reviewed
Petition and attachments. Call to/with [Hane Zabowski; forwarded emails
from Arthur to Diane. Reviewed parts of the Guardian Petition. Emails
from/to Brittany Campre: security system. Another cail with Diane.
Phone call with Matt Fisher to compiete Raymond james form 1089, Call
to Jane ta check on her; left VM on machine to please cail me back. Email
from 3l re: security system.

Emait from Matt Fisher, Email to Dale Hoernlein at Raymond James. Call
with JIl Herring, Two more emails from Dale H; e-slgned their form 1089,

T
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—er e

08/26/21

_08/21f21

08/30/21

Jane Herring Work Log B-12-21 through 1-14.22
Email from/to Matt Fisher, Call with automotive shep (Vance]. Call with
Jii. Drove to Jane's house and met with Jll, Vance and two police
officers. Three more emails from Mats Fisher; email back to Matt. Call
from Dawn at Dr. Kuhar's office; cail back to/with Dawn and arranged for
Jane's prescription to be picked up by Bll. Second cali from/with Jill. Call
“with Diane Zabowski. Call with Dave Jaskowlak. Email to Jll. Third call
with Jifl. Call with Kerry, the maid. Emall to Arthur. Two more emails
from Matt Fisher.

Emails from/to Jill Herring. Caii to Dr. Kuhar's office; spoke with front
desk, then left VM on nurse hotline to call me back. Called HOA to
intraduce myself; left message with answering service for them to return
my call. £mall from Dale at Raymond James with doc-u-sign to authorize
Raymond james to pay RE tax bilk during discount period. Four emails
from Matt Fisher. Twoe emails to Matt. Two grils from Dale. Return
call from nurse Chrissy (Dr. Kuhar's ofc). Emails from/to Jill. £mail to Jill.
Email from Jii. Call from Hll {vM). Three-way call with Jill and Brittany
Camp. Call from/with Diane Zabowskd. Another call with Diane. Email to
Diane with notes. Calf to Deb Klock to schedule assessment at Jill's
_house, Emails from/to fill. Call to HOA; spoke with Janice, then emailed
her my Decree. Return calf frorh nurse Chrissy at Dr. Kuhar's ofc. Email
from Karan Copestick re: Zoom conference. Emall to Karen. Three more
emails from Diane; email back to Diane., Organized notes and thoughts to

" prépare far emergency Zoom conference tomorrow. Call with Deb Klock
re: assessment Emaitto Deb. Calito State Police to explain who [ am
and to explain that 1 moved Jane to daughter Jill's house. Went online to
change Jane's maifing address to miine, Another call with Dians Zabowski
re: Zoom conference tomorrow. Another emall to Dlane.

Email to Diane Zabewski. Email from Riane. Email back te Diane. Gall
with Dizne before conference. Conference with Judge Weitheimer. Call
with Jill Herring. Emali to Judge Weilheimer, Email from Mati Fisher;
schaduled 30-min "onboarding™ 'meeting with him. Emails to/from Matt.
Emails from/to Diane. Email to Deb Klock to reschedule in-home
assessment. Another email from Matt Fisher; email back to him. Call
with Jane later in day. Emails from Deb Klock and Jill re: assessment.
Emall to Jill, S

Emal from Arthur Herring with multiple questions. Email back to Arthur,
respongding to his questions and asking hima question. Email to Jilt
Herring for an update. Calf from/with Diane Zabowsid. Email from
Arthar. Email to Dale at Raymond James. Emails from/to Arthur. Emails
from/vo Jifl. Email to Diane. Call with Or. Kuhar. Email to Jili re: Dr.
Kutiar. Email from Jill.

4.00

5.25

2.50

1.25

Page 3
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Athur 8//5/ 2] 5:

| encourage you to read the "Final Decree” from the Honorable Judge Gail Weitheimer.
| think attorey David Jaskowiak gave you a copy of it during our visit last week, but, just in case you do not have it,
{ attached it here.

As you can see, your role has changed.

With that said, I'd Iiké to work with you for your mom's benefit.
If you fully cooperate with me, this transition will go smoothly.

| will contact Deh Kiock to see if she can visit next week.
Which days are good for your mom next week?

Your moin is the ene who will pay Deb's bill.
Thank you for providing the house #.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompanyi@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

—{riginal Message——

From: herthur20 <herthur20@protonmail.com>
To: logieandeompany@verizon.net

Sent Tue, Aug 17, 2021 2:57 pm

Subject: Re: Asseasment & Questions

Mr. Logee,
My mother was at Kuhar's about 2 months ago and was in excellent physical and medicat heatth. She had a
once a year blood test and it came back so good that she could discontinue a very low dosage piit for hypertension.

As per appointments, they are for her personnal matlters. A change of one day or 50 will not make a difference.
You said yourself Klock was not sure if she could make it. Who pays klock? Next week is mostly free.

The house phone is 215.723.3314. But, she never answers it because of all the spam and fake calls she gets.
Cafl me and 1 will let her know you will be cailing her.

As per kuhar, when we were there 2 manths ago, there was no date set for another visit. After how kuhar
screwed my mother/me over this past year, we are not pieased with her or her abiliies any more. As always, 1 will
take her there and be with her in the visit.

As per the vaccine, my mather does not want it and has said so for a very long time. | agree with her. | wilt not
take it either because of the constant changes in what the CDC says and the side effects. Despite what that
pathetic court said based on that made up "evaluation” by a quack, my mother stili has a excellent mind and knows
what she wants. [ will always back her up.

As per "hospital’ that shouid be in kuhar's records that you have. | think it was a couple of years ago i took her
for a scan of a swollen leg which tumed out to be nothing.
arthur herring HI

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email,

mhtml:file://C:\Users\Mesa One\AppData\Roaming\CDTPL\Temp\MBOX Viewer\417c42... 4/23/2023
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Arthur,
"> ] 6 4
Please see email below... assassment is set for B/25 at 12 noon. 8-//1/ Z—/

VERY IMPORTANT.... | want Deb Klock to have some time with your mom all by herself. You will need lo be
out of the house. 1 want your mom and Deb fo have complete privacy. Please do not argue with Deb and cause
grief for alt of us.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian
1 COMP
P. 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany{f)verizon.net
1042 Durnvegan Road West Chester, PA 19382

—0Onginal Massage--—

From: Deborah Klock <kiockdi@mescares.com>

To: logieandcompany@verizon.net <logieandcompany@verizon.net>
Sent. Thu, Aug 18, 2021 1210 pm

Subject: RE: Assessment Next Week

Hi Dwayne
Yes, at noon on 8/25.
Karen for Deborah Klock

Fram: logieandcompany@verizon.net <logieandcompany@verizon.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:27 AM

To: Deborah Klock <klockdi@mcscares.come»

Ce: logieandcompany@verizon_nat

Subject: Fwd: Assessment Next Week

Re: Jane Herring assessment. ... . please see below.
Can we book it for aftermoon of 8/257

Dwayne Logie, Guardian
LOGIE & COMPANY
P: €10-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847

logieandcompanyi@verizon.net
1042 Dunvegan Ropd, West Chester, PA 19382

—-Original Message-—

From: herthur20 <herthur20@protonmail. com>
To: logieandcompany@verizon_net

Sent Thy, Aug 19, 2021 7:41 am

Subject: Re: Assessment Next Week

Mr. Logie,
B/25 for her in aftermoon.
arthur herring 10
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g/ 7
ca ]

Arthur, / P9 2-] /e
| need an inventory from you on the firearms in your mom’s house.

| need the make, serial #, and caliber of each and every firearm in the house.

Please specify who owns each firearm.
Kindly provide this information within 24 hours.

Thank you.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road. West Chester, PA 19382

mhtml:file://C:\Users\Mesa One\AppData\Roaming\CDTPL\Temp\MBOX Viewer\582369... 4/23/2023
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Arthur, 3”/ /;7 / < ) g

What part of what | said was threatening?

Deb Klock is not a stranger. | already explained to you and your mom who she was and what her assessment was
about.

Deb is a well-respected professional. Your mom agreed to the assessment.

Actuaily, you do not have a right to know what goes on in the assessment.

No one (to my knowledge) has ever said that your mom can't remember anything.

Will you comply with my request to give your mom and Deb Klock complete privacy?

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany @ verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

-----Original Message—~—

From: herthur20 <herthur20@protonmail.com>
To: logieandcompany @verizon.net

Sent: Thu, Aug 18, 2021 1:03 pm

Subject: Assessment Next Week

Mr. Logie,

Don't you dare tell me or threaten me in your statement. | will be there, as my mother has asked me.
strangers don't just do what they want, court order or no court order. if my mother is paying forit, | have a right to
know exactly what is said, especially since the "state” says she cannot remember anything. | have seen how
grossly incompetent and corrupt this matter has been, including your charges.
arthur heming HI

------- Original Message -------
On Thursday, August 19th, 2021 at 12:30 PM, <logieandcompany@verizon.net> wrote:

Arthur,
Please see email below....assessment is set for 8/25 at 12 noon.

VERY IMPORTANT.... |want Deb Klock to have some time with your mom all by herself. You will
need to be out of the house. ‘| want your mom and Deb to have complete privacy. Please do not
argue with Deb and cause grief for all of us.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany(@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, Wesi Chester, PA 19382

--—-Qriginal Message—

Erom: Deborah Klock <klockdi@mcscares.com>

To: logieandcompany @verizon.net <logieandcompany @verizon.net>
Sent: Thu, Aug 18, 2021 12:10 pm

Subject: RE: Assessment Next Week

mhtml:file://C:\Users\Mesa One\AppData\Roaming\CDTPLATemp\MBOX Viewer\ch83¢f... 4/23/2023
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—i-Qriginal Mesgage—r—
To! herther20i@protonmall.com-<herthur20@prototimail.com> !
€o; logleandeompany@verizon. net

Sent: Wed, Aug 25, 2621 4:24 pm

Subject; Mom's Move & 30-Day Notice

Arthur,

Your.mom is riow iving with your sister il

You have 40 days to-vacate your myrvs-house;
mm_mmmmmmmagm%m___d?onmwg%g fromithe house within the 30 days.

Do not sell, trénsfer, move-or damage any of your mom's belongirigs in her house.
Do not:try fo use your morm's.debit card, 1 closed i, _

Do riot Usafwrite-any otiscks out-of any of your mom's-accounts.

Dwayhe r&ﬁ@é s mﬁ .

LOGIE & COMPANY

logieandcompany@verizo.et

1042 Dunvegan Rogd, West Chester, PA 19382

Office on 01572022 3:27 PM, Fae = $64.00. The filer certifies that this filing complias with the provisions of the Public Access Folicy of

the Unified Judiclal System of Pennsylvania: Case Records of the Appellate and Trial Courts that require fiing confidential information and documents differently than non-confidential information: and
documents. ) o

Caso¥ 2021-X2110-29 Recsived at Monigomery Courdy Register of Wills
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8(30]z) lo,

I moved your mom to Jill's house because | thought it was in your mom's best interest..._..at least for now.

Your mom's assets, including her house, car and household possessions, are part of her estate. | am responsible
for managing such. | am not going to explain every decision | make to you.

Ag was explained during the Conference with the Judge on 8/27/21, I am going to set up a visitation plan after
Deb Klock meets with your mom. | will let you know when i have the visitation plan ready. Until then, | ask you fo
allow your mom to acclimate to her new environment.

| hired Diane Zabowski to assist me in my job as guardian. It's not uncommon for a guardian to hire an attorney
for assistance.

| already explained my background and education to you (2 times). If you do not think { am qualified for the job,
you may contact the Judge with your concermns.

Any insurance coverage | may have is not your business.

Arthur,

| have a question for you:

During the conference on 8/27/21 you mentioned one of the reasons you called the State Police was that you
received an “emergency email.”

Please explain what you were talking about.

Anything that has to do with your mom and is "emergent,” is something I need to know about.

Thank you.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logicandcompany{@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

---—Qriginal Message——

From: herthur20 <herthur20@protonmail.com>

To: logieandcompany@verizon.net <logieandcompany@verizon.net>
Sent: Sun, Aug 29, 2021 1:32 pm

Subject: jane herring

Mr. Logie, :
Why was my mother removed from the house?
Why am | being forcibly removed from the house?
Why am | being denied the right to see her and talk to her at any time and for as long
as | want?
Why did you hire a lawyer for yourself at my mother's expense?
You told the judge you are selling her car. Why? She has the right to have it sit
there if she wants or let me drive it when | take her places.
Are you going to sell her house possesions?
Are you going to sell her house?
If so, where is she going to live?
| asked for copies of your credentials and certificates, but you have not provided them.
| asked for a copy of your insurance coverage pertaining to your business, but you have not provided them.
arthur herring il

mhtml:file://C:\Users\Mesa One\AppData\Roaming\CDTPL\Temp\MBOX Viewer\a8646d... 4/23/2023
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e togie %/3&'/2 J igi,l'

Reread my email. You did not answer many of my questions. Why not? Be specific with your

answers. You know what your plans are, don't try to deny it.
What were the reasons for taking my mother out of her house? Why am [ being forced to leave?

Answer the other questions I sent to you, Why are you refusing to do so?

You lied about Klock going to be here last week. You knew ahead of time what you were going to
do.

Why do I havé to have visitation rights? For what? Why is my mother being manipulated for
something?

I will not let my mother be ruined by this made up petition and her ability be based on a 2 hour quack
"evaluation” . This entire matter is a fraud.
arthur hetring 1[I

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

——————— Original Message -------
On Monday, August 30th, 2021 at 9:10 AM, <Jogieandcompany(@verizon.net> wrote:

Arthur,
Mo Jill's house because | thought it was in your mom's best interest. . at least for

' Vour mom's assets, including her house, car and household possessions, are part of her estate. 1 am
responsible for managing such. | am not going to explain every decision | make to you.
As was explained during the Conferenice with the Judge on 8/27/21, | am going to set up a visitation
plan after Deb Klock meets with your mom. 1 will let you know when | have the visitation plan ready.
Until then, 1 ask you to allow your mom to acclimate to her new environment.
I hired Diane Zabowski to assist me in my job as guardian. it's not uncommon for a guardian to hire
an attorney for assistance.
| already explained my background and education to you (2 times). if you do not think | am qualified
for the job, you may contact the Judge with your concems.
Any insurance coverage | may have is not your business.

| have a question for you:

During the conference: on 8/27/21 you mentioned one of the reasons you called the State Police was
that you received an "emergsncy email.”

Piease explain what you were talking about.

Anything that has to do with your mom and is "emergent.” is something | need to know about.

Thank you.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany(@verizon.net

1642 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

—-—0riginal Message——

From: herthur20 <herthur20@protonmail.com>

To: logieandcompany@verizon.net <logieandcompany@verizen.net>
Sent: Sun, Aug 29, 2021 1:32 pm

mhtml:file://C:\Users\Mesa One\AppData\Roaming\CDTPL\Temp\MBOX Viewer\b0105... 4/23/2023



Page 1 of 2

Mr. Logie, ‘3/3(9/2. } 1 2'

Reread my email. You did not answer many of my quesuons Why not? Be specific with your

answers. You know what your plans are, don't try to deny it.
What were the reasons for taking my mother out of her house? Whyam I betng forced to leave?

Answer the other questions I sent to you. Why are you refusing to do so?

You lied about Klock going to be here last week. You knew shead of time what you were going 1o
do, .

Why do | have to have visitation rights? For what? Why is my mother being manipulsted for
something?

1 will not let my mother be mmedbyﬂns made up petition and her ability be based on 2 2 hour quack
"evalustion" . This entirc maiter is a fraud.
arthur herring 111

Sent with ProtonMaii Secure Email.

------- Original Message -------
On Monday, Augnst 30th, 2021 at 9:10 AM, <logieandcompany @ verizon.net> wrote:

Arthur,

mem&mﬂtodm'shommlMnmhmm‘smym&...mmm{

Yourmnfsasuts inchkuding her house, car and household possessions, are part of her estate. [am

responsible for managing such. | am not going o explain every decision | make to you.
Q%Aswasexphmaddumgmemfemmmmonamm I am going to set up a visitation

plan after Deb Klock meefs with your mom. 1 will let you know when | have the visitation pian ready.

Until then, § ask you to alkw your mom to acclimate to her new environment.

| hired Diane Zabowski I¢ assist me in riy job as guardian. I's not wncommon far a guardian o hire

an attomnsy for assistance.

I already axplained my background and education fo you {2 times). i you do not think | am quakfied

for the job, you may contact the Judge with your concerns.

Any ingurance caverage | may have s not your business.

| have a queston for you:

During the conferenca on 8/27/21 you mentioned one of the reasona you cated the State Police was
that you received an "emengency amall.”

Plaase axplaln what you ware talking about.

Anything that has fo do with your mom ami is “emergent,” is something [ need to know about.

Thank you.

Dwayne 1 ogie, Guardian
PANY
P: 510-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompanyi@iverizon.net
1642 Dunvegan Raad, West Chester, PA 19382

---Original Message—

From: herthur20 <herthur20@pratonmail com>

To: iogieandcompany@werizon net <iogisandcompany@verizon.nat>
Sent Sun, Aug 29, 2021 1:32 pm

mhtml:file://C:\Users\Mesa One\AppData\Roaming\CDTPL\Temp\MBOX Viewer\b01f05... 4/23/2023
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e
Arthur,
ur z/ T _} A

| did not change any locks at your mom's house.
When | receive the assessment from Deb Klock, | will share it with you. , 3
/

There are no storage fees for your mom's car.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

-—-Original Message—---

From: herthur20 <herthur20@protonmail.corr>
To: logieandcompany@verizon.net

Sent: Tue, Sep 7, 2021 9:15 pm

Subject: Re: door lock

All 5 spare door keys no longer work. | wonder why?

Are you going to teli me why you are forcing me to leave when my mother made it extremely clear o you,
ledakis and Jaskowiak that she wanted me to stay there in her house?

Is she going o be allowed to live at tome as she was told several months ago?

When am { going 1o see my mother? Excuses by you keep going on. My mother's emotional condition now
proves your/iaskowiak way failed. She never needed anti depressents and now another pill when she was at home
in her own surroundings.

As per Klock, you claimed she was going to be at the house the day you had my mother forcably removed.
Obviously, you lied about that.

Did you sell her car or are you just piling up the storage fees?

arthur herring | '

Sent with ProtoniMall Secure Email.

~~~~~~~ Criginal Message -------
On Tuesday, September 7th, 2021 at 8:13 PM, <iogieandcompany@verizon.net> wrote:

| have no idea what you are talking about.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P. 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

--—{riginat Message—

From: herthur20 <herthur20@protonmail.com>

To: logieandcompany@verizon.net <logieandcompany@verizon.net>
Sent: Tue, Sep 7, 2021 7:20 pm

Subject: door lock

Why were the locks on the front door changed ?

mhtmt:file://C:\Users\Mesa One\AppData\Roaming\CDTPL\Temp\MBOX Viewer\dece26... 4/24/2023



Wednesday Conference Call , ] 16 2{ /lf
' /!

1. Mom MUST come home now.
a. Covid Covid Covid- nursing homes have covid all the time. | showed you pictures of the special

rooms with air tubes coming from them. Mom never got covid being at home.
b. Ledakis own report 3 months ago said she can be at home with a little assistance and said since |
lived there, that was good enough. Ledakis was the only report weilheimer used.
1. There were NEVER any examples given of where mom was in any medical troubie or abused
her finances ever. No examples of court’s own definition of incapacitation. NO examples by

my sister
2. ! proved ledakis’s “evaluation” had NO, NO credibility or accuracy by his own admissions.

E L gt V1

c. Mother has $2.5 million, lives in 3 bedroom, 3 bath house. Why is she a prisoner in one room, 24

hours a day in a delapidated nursing home?

d. My mother is NOT an animal in a cage.
e. Mom keeps saying she wants to go home tc be with me. She does not understand why she is kept

away from her house and as much time with me all the time.
f. Nobody checks to see if she is alright or talks to her. No ability to walk around or go outside.
g. The prison cell has a tiny bed, broken bureau, no phone, no tv remote to work tv, no table to put
things on {they have to be put in the bureau along with her clothes or the floor})
h. Her routine living at house and doing daily activities has been denied. She is losing abilities she
knew by being deprived of them at the worst time. If she was at home with me, | would be
reminding her and getting her to use her mind and make sure she does what she used to do.

i. Isn’t this about the care and welfare of my mother?
j- Why is my mother being denied the affections of her son at 96.5 years old by weitheimer? NO

reasons are given for ANY time restrictions.

k. Nobody checks to see if she is eating a full meal for breakfast, lunch and dinner. After leaving
the hospital underweight, Mom CANNOT lose any more weight . Mom tells me she just has
some crackers or ice tea for some meals because she does not want to eat with “old people”.

l. Why is mom paying about $5,000 a month for a cage when she has a FREE huge house to go

home to?
m. Mom’s house has a complete bedroom and bathroom for any nurse that needs to be here if my

mother needs special medical care in the future.

n. My mother had just been to her doctor of 20 years a month before the sister dropped the
bomb on us. Her doctor said she was in perfect medical and physical condition, a blood test
said she was in such great shape she did not need her blood pressure anymore, her twice a
year “neuro-psychological” evaluation by kuhar {the same one ledakis and carroll uses) showed
she had a 26/30 score which is very good AND kuhar NEVER said mother should stop driving.

Then lugie, my sister, weilheimer and ledakis get a hold of her,

2. LUGIE MUST GO NOW
a. | must be appointed guardian of my mother. Who handles her money, later.

b. My mother made it clear to ledakis, jackass, dr. carroll and logie that she loved me and only trusted
me, not my sister, to take care of her, her life and her wellbeing.



¢. Lugie and his cronies are wasting mom’s money as fast as they can get to it.

d. Lugie has never cared about my mother’s wellbeing or me. He has only cared about her money and
how fast he can get it.

e. Refused to talk to. me before he got zabowski about anything. He told me a day later my mother

went into the hospital. A
f. Trying to get me to leave only so he can give away valuable items of my mother than sell the
house at a low price to a friend then resell the house at a higher price. Others have told me the
same thing.

g. He put my mother into a low rated “prison” 40 miles away from her house and neighborhood.
Why? Better kickbacks there? There are many much better and cheaper places near where she

lives as nursing homes. She has a FREE HOME she can go back to for the rest of her life.

h. Never checked to see her welfare at the hospital. Never knew she was never excerised, never was
eating her food because it was cold and disgusting. She went in because of malnutrician, but he
never cared to make sure she was eating. Never knew or cared she was never allowed out of her
bed for the 6 weeks she was in the hospital. Is that the way he treats old people who need care?

i. Put her on medication but refuses to tell me what and why she is on them.

j. He put her in the home right after it reopened after a covid outbreak. Mom just got over covid.
Why would he do something that stupid. Those places have covid all the time with their workers.

k. He and my sister never knew mom lost her glasses at the hospital. | got her temporary pairs and her
new prescription temporary pairs.

I. Lugie has missed several of mom’s important doctor’s appointments by months putting her in grave

danger. Lugie is supposed to know everything about a client.

m. lugie did not have a phone in her room after 3 weeks. He had no refridgerator in her room. | got
her one. The bureau is broken, no table to put things on, bedspread torn and old, she does not
use tv because no remote to work tv, bed sheets are stained. Still no phone in room. She has to
stand next to the nurses station to use theirs but only for 2 few minutes, REALLY? Is that what
fugie calls being a guardian of a person or just a bank account?

n. | buy her the special milk she drinks and food she likes to eat. Not my sister or lugie.

0. Since logie cannot take care of my mother’s needs for her wellbeing, both physical and

psychological, he MUST be replaced with the person who cares about her and who she trusts and
wants.

p. Logie refuses to discloses what pills she was on and is on.

GENERAL QUESTIONS

3. 2. | need copy of inventory.

b. Why is $1 million missing from mom's inventory?

¢. When will | receive my $2,000 birthday gift money that my mother has given us for 9years and the
$260 | paid for mother’s eye glasses since logie or my sister never cared about?

d. When will lugie put phone in?

e. | was told, after mom dies guardians can challenge the will/ Is that true?

f. What about documents mom signed that sister gave her and she did not know what they were
for several years ago. Are they still legal?

g. Since jaskowiak knew about the ledakis report, why didn’t HE have another psychologist to refute
that.? Why didn’t he jump on the fact that | proved the “evaluation was a fake?



h. if jaskowiak is still my mother’s lawyer, then he must be replaced as a incompetent and
ineffective council. He screwed up big time.

i. How many people are draining mom’s meney?
j. How much has she lost?

k. How can people spend so much money when mom was not before lugie, etc got involved. What
did she get from the money wasted.

t. Why is lugie so anxious to sell the house when my mother wants me to live there and ledakis said
she could live at home?

m. Logie said he had hired someone pertaining to “helping “ mom. What is that story?

n. Mom does not want to be there but she tells me she is afraid to complain. | know if she does, she
will be drugged.

0. Why is mom refused to go outside? Is she a caged animal like a bird?
p. Mom MUST be examined by a independent doctor now per her weight when she went into the

hospital, when she left to see if she should have been taken by lugie. What is her weight now
compared to what she weighed at dr. kuhar.

g. Where is mom’s car and why was its value so extremely low with the high cost of used cars
today?



As voulenow, [ e releasad Mr. Knapp as iy lawvey. | will be pro s2.
For the pant 2 doys mv mother's legs bave been very sovolien and hot. She told the fromt desk but aobody hay dooe saything. Shembem:xmabomndfaammbe
sure it 55 oot & blood clot that could kil her. No excuses. She maest ako be allowved tn see ber reguiar doctors, ot soraehody nestby.
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1/12/25, 9:14 AM tomlinher1925@utanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com

to: logieandcompany®verizon.net i Mon, Nov 22, 2021 - 21:47
email | é ¢
Mr. Logie,

My new email is tomlinher1925@tutancta.com.

As per my mother's glasses, as you recall, you canceled her cards months ago. | used my
debit card. Mr. Khapp has the original receipts. Contact Mr. Fenstermacher, confirm | paid
for the glasses so he will send me my money.

arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mailNJpi CUC—-9/MpOgHUT—-—27mail

1



112125, 9:15 AM tomlinher1 825@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

logieandcompany@verizon.net

to: temlinhert925@tutanota.com + 2 & Tue, Nov 23, 2021« 15:05
Mom's Legs [ ; I
Arthur,

The doctor saw your mom today at Manatawny.

Nurse Theresa read me his notes:

He said that your mom should keep her feet elevated as much as possible, wear the TEDS socks, have cream
applied 2x/day for the redness.

He said there was no infection,

The staff members at Manatawny are keeping an eye on the situation.

He said your mom does not need to be hospitalized.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany¢giverizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, P4 19382

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com & 7 Tue Nov 23, 2021 - 21:26
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Sun, Jan 30, 2022 « 11:02
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <“¢ Thu, Feb 10, 2022 « 09:17
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <“¢ Thu, Feb 10, 2022 - 1117

hitps://app.tuta.com/mail/NJpiCU—9/MpDOD7—-3-2?mail



1112125, 915 AM iomlinher1925@tutanola.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “7 Sun, Nov 28, 2021 - 1317

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

to: temilinher1925@tutanatacom + 1~ ' f#ily Sun, Nov 28, 2021 - 13:17

inventory -

Mr. Logie,
You know you did not answer all of my questions about your inventory. | will repeat
them.
What is the name and contact information of your insurance company for your business? |
want a copy of
the policy for my mother.
Why was my name left out of the inventory?
Why was about $1 million left out of the inventory?
Why was my mother's car sold without asking me if | wanted it and without asking my
mother what she
wanted to do with it? | was also driving her car to take her to appointments, dinner,
visits, etc. The
car was worth about $5,000, not the $1,500 you listed. | know what the value was
because of the
extreme shortage of clean used cars. As you know, my mother is not poor and she
did not need
the money. Who did you give it to?
Why are you refusing to put a phone into my 96.5 year old mother's room? She has to stand
at the nurses
station when she wants to call me or | call her. They only allow her to talk for about 5
minutes and
she cannot talk freely with them listening. A month later and you still did not put a
phone in her
room
You saw the tiny pig pen she lives in now, and according to you, Klock picked it out. You
claim you saw it.
You told me to take some furniture for it. WHERE is my mother going to put them?
Why have you refused to get unlimited visiting days for me. You know | have always asked
for them after

my mother was forcibly taken from her house?
https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpiCU0-—-8/Mpbl0 L—-27mail 113



1112125, 9:15 AM tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free
Why are you challenging who paid for her glasses? You canceled her credit cards when
you/my sister _

forcibly took my mother on august 25. My mother was in the hospital and the POW
camp when the
glasses were paid for. | used my SS debit card. | do not know why her name was on it
unless it was
because she was the patient.
You told me to get a larger garbage can for her room. Who the hell are you to tell me what |
should do.
YOU ARE HER GUARDIAN. Tell the POW camp to give her one, give her a new
bedspread because it
is old and tattered, a new bureau that has drawers that work and a chair that is not
worn out where
she is aimost into the springs. Is your $115 a hour rate supposed to be for doing
nothing?
You told me those other nursing homes refused to take my mother. | called them and they
said there
would be no reason why they wouid not want her there.
You know the Ledakis report said she can stay at home with a little assistance and since |
lived there, that
was good enough. Why did you ignore his report and put my mother into that locked
down POW
camp where she is not allowed outside to walk or walk freely around the place?
You have missed many of her doctor's appointments.
After my mother was forcibly taken from her home, you canceled her medical alert necklace.
She is in the
room by herself aimost all of the time with the door closed. If she falis, has medical
emergency, etc,
nobody will find her untill it is too late.
Answer every one of those questions .
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

hitps:/fapp tuta.com/mail/NJp| CLIO—-9/Mpbi0_L-—-—2%mail 2/13



112725, 9:16 AM fornlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *f Wed, Dec 1, 2021 » 16:03

. i q&
# tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ & B Wwed, Dect, 2021 21116
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «§ Sat, Dec 4, 2021 + 20:49

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +1 ¥ W Sat, Dec 4, 2021« 20:49

email

Mr. Logie,
Still no response from you on my questions. Why? It has been a week.
arthur herring 11l

Date: Dec 1, 2021, 16:03
From: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

To: logieandcompany@verizon.net
Subject: email

# tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & B Tue Dec7, 2021 - 07:59

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sun, Jan 30, 2022 + 11:01

hitps:ffapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpiCU0—-9/Mg7GzV7—2?mail 11



Monday, January 31, 2022 at 15:32:36 tastern Standard Time

Subject: FWD: emall

Date: Sunday, lanuary 30, 2022 at 11:01:2% AM Eastern Standard Time
From: temlinherlBZS@tutanota.com

To: Victor Meitner '

Date: Dec 4, 2021, 20:49

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: logieandcompany@verizon.net
Subject: emnail

Mr. Logie,
still no response from you on my gquestions. Why? It has been a2 week.
i arthur herring 11l

Date: Dec 1, 2021, 16:03

From: tomlinheri925&tutancta.com
: To: logieandcompany@verizon.net

* Subject: emait

Did you think | forgot? You did not answer my many specific guestions sent to you several days
{ ago.
i arthur herring i

'

i P e

‘ Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

Pagelofl



Monday, January 31, 2022 at 15:33:09 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FWD: ink -2
Date: Sunday, lprtiary 30, 2022 at 10:59:53 AM Eastern Standard Time . ,
From:

To:

Date: Dec 7, 2021, 08:156

From: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
To: dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com
Cc: logieandcompany@verizon.net
Subject: inventary

. Mr. Logie,

: You still have refused to answer these specific questions, Why are you doing so? | have sentyou 3

. requests for those answers. My mother's legs are not better at all after 3 weeks under your control. She

° must go ta a hospital for tests today. | refuse to risk her dying or losing her fegs because of your gross

. incompetance, indifference and corruption that you have shown since you became a so-called guardian of
* my mother. You claimed Deb Kiock picked out that pig pen. Would you put YOUR mother there?

: Also, since Ledakis stated my mother could stay in her house, why did you/my sister forcibly remove

. her, put her through hell at my sister's house for 10 days, then my mother had to be sent by ambulance to
_ the hospitzl because of malnutrician by her daughter, forced to stay in her hospital bed for &6 weeks, could
. not eat the food because it was always cold and unedible, she got covid, then you put her in a pig pen that
" just reopened from a covid shutdown,

: Do you have any idea of how to take care of people or are you just too busy counting vour clients

" money for yourself?

arthur herring Hi

Date: Nov 28, 2021, 13:17

* From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
{ To: logieandcompany@verizon.net

. Subject: inventory

© Mr. Logie,
You know you did not answer aft of my questions about your inventory. | will repeat them,
" 'What is the name and contact information of your insurance company for your business? | want a
. copy of
the policy for my mother.
. Why was my name ieft aut of the inventory?
' Why was about 51 million left out of the inventory?
: Why was my mother's car sold without asking me # I wanted it and without asking my mother
what she

wanted to do with it? | was also driving her car to take her to appointments, dinner, visits,
: gtc. The
, car was worth ahout 55,000, not the $1,500 you listed. | know what the value was because
. ofthe -
r extreme shortage of clean used cars. As you know, my mother is not poor and she did not

Page 10of2




© need
: the money. Who did you give it to?
j Why are you refusing to put a phone into my 96.5 year old mother's room? She has to stand at
© the nurses '
station when she wants to call me or i call her. They only allow her to talk for about 5
; minutes and
: she cannot talk freely with them listening. A month [ater and you still did not put a phone in
. her ’
; room
. You saw the tiny pig pen she lives in now, and according to you, Klock picked it out. You claim you
! osaw it
You told me to take some furniture for it. WHERE is my mather going to put them?
* Why have you refused to get unlimited visiting days for me. You imow | have always asked for
. them after
: my mother was forcibly taken from her house?
. Why are you challenging who paid for her glasses? You canceled her credit cards when you/my
: sister
; forcibly took my mother on august 25. My mother was in the hospital and the POW camp
¢ when the
glasses were paid for. | used my 55 debit card. { do not know why her name was on it urdess it
P owas
: because she was the patient.
i You told me to get a larger garbage can for her room. Who the heil are you to telf me what |
. shauld do.
YOU ARE HER GUARDIAN. Tell the POW camp to give her one, give her a new bedspread
- because it
is oid and tattered, a hew bureau that has drawers that work and a chair that is not worn
i out where
: she is almost into the springs. 15 your $115 a hour rate supposed to be for doing nothing?
. You told me those other nursing homes refused to take my mother. | called them and they said
| there
5 would be no reason why they would not want her there.
i You know the Ledakis report said she can stay at home with a little assistance and since | lived
! there, that
was good enough. Why did your ignore his report and put my mother into that locked down
| POW
; camp where she is not allowed outside to walk or walk freely around the place?
© You have missed many of her doctor's appointments.
. After my mother was forcibly taken from her home, you canceled her medical alert necklace. She
: isin the '
: room by herself almost all of the time with the door closed. if she falls, has medical
i emergency, ete,
' nobody will find her untill it is too late.
i Answer every one of those questions .
- arthur herring 1l

l Sent with Tutanota, the sacure & ad-free mailbox.

Page 2 of 2



1/12/25, 916 AM tomlinher! 925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com 8 7 Sun, Dec5, 2021 - 15:06

252' 4
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com v ‘ fi @@ Sun, Dec5, 2021 - 15:06

-

914 21

Arthur,

? Yesterday your mom had a change of status, so Jili called an ambulance and your mom was taken to Einstein
East Norriton.
She is still there, but | believe she will be discharged in the near future.

Drwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY
P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847

iogieandcompany@iverizon.net
1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, P4 19382

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *¢ Sun, Jan 30, 2022 + 11:00
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Thuy, Feb 10, 2022 + 09:15
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com < Tue, Apr 5, 2022 » 10:29

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCUQ-—IMgBC OB 1~~2?mail 171



Monday, January 31, 2022 at 15:32:36 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FWD: emsail ? 5
Date: Sunday, January 30, 2022 at 11:01:29 AM Eastern Standard Time S /
From: tomiinherlgzs@tutanota.com

Ta: Victor Meitner

Date: Dec 4, 2021, 20:49

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: logleandcompany@verizon net
Subject: emaii

;. Mr. Logie,
: 5tilt no response from you on my questions. Why? It has been a week.
arthur herring 1l

. Date: Dec 1, 2021, 16:03

i From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
. To: logieandcompany@verizon.net

i Subject: emall

Did you think | forgot? You did not answer my many specific questions sent to you several days

dgo.
i arthur herring [l

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

Pagelofl



1/12/25, 9:17 AM tormlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail; Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +*4 Sun, Nov 28, 2021 + 13:17
0 Y
| L
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ 8 Sun, Nov 28, 2021 - 13:17
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “F Tue, Dec 7, 2021+ 08:16

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 2 ¥ #B Tue, Dec 7, 2021 - 08:16

inventory

Mr. Logie,

You still have refused to answer these specific questions. Why are you doing so? | have
sent you 3 requests for those answers. My mother's legs are not better at all after 3 weeks
under your control. She must go to a hospital for tests today. | refuse to risk her dying or
losing her legs because of your gross incompetence, indifference and corruption that you
have shown since you became a so-called guardian of my mother. You claimed Deb Klock
picked out that pig pen. Would you put YOUR mother there?

Also, since Ledakis stated my mother could stay in her house, why did you/my sister
forcibly remove her, put her through hell at my sister's house for 10 days, then my mother
had to be sent by ambulance to the hospital because of malnutrician by her daughter,
forced to stay in her hospital bed for 6 weeks, could not eat the food because it was always
cold and unedible, she got covid, then you put her in a pig pen that just reopened from a
covid shutdown.

Do you have any idea of how to take care of people or are you just too busy counting
your clients money for yourself?

arthur herring Il

Date: Nov 28, 2021, 13:17

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: logieandcompany@verizon.net
Subject: inventory

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailNJpICUI—3MgK 1LeY—-2?mail 172



1/12/25, 9:20 AM tomlinher1925@jfutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com * Tue, Dec 7, 2021 » 21:29

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ 8 7 Tue, Dec7, 2021+ 21:33 .
Z5.

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com @ <7 Thu, Dec9, 2021 19:23

tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanotacom ¥ 8 @8 Thu, Dec9, 2021+ 19:23

FWD: Mom's Legs

Date: Dec 7, 2021, 19:18

From: logieandcompany@verizon.net

To: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

Cc: dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com, logieandcompany@verizon.net, klockdl@mcscares.com
Subject: Mom's Legs

Arthur,

I just got off the phone with Dr. Bruder.

| put a call into his office earlier today and just heard back from him.

He is the doc who sees your mom at Manatawny.

Your mom has "venong insufficiency,”

This is a chronic condition.

The condition is rather common with the elderly.

Doc does not think your mom needs any type of test, surgery or hospitalization at this point.
He said your mom's kidneys and heart are fine and her lungs are clear.

Your mom's legs are not infected and are not painful.

Doc does not think a blood clot is involved here.

Jill toid me she visited your mom earlier today and she said she thought your mom’s legs were looking
better.
She said she massaged your mom's legs and your mom appreciated that,

Doc said that your mom needs to keep the TEDS stockings on and that she should keep her legs elevated
as much as possible.

Lastly. Doc told me that junk food, especially stuff that is high in sodium, makes this condition worse, so,
please stop taking food to your mom.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian
LOGIE & COMPANY
P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847

logieandcompany@verizon.net

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCUQ—-9/MqWiJiD-—2?mail 112




Monday, January 31, 2022 at 15:33:09 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FWD: inventory o~ 4
Date: Sunday, January 30, 2022 at 10:59:53 AM Eastern Standard Time % .
From: tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com

To: Victor Meitner ‘

Date: Dec 7, 2021, (08:16

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
Ta: dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com
Ce: logleandcompany @verizon.net
Subject: inventory

i Mr. Logie,

You still have refused to answer these specific questions. Why are you doing so? | have sent you 3
requests for those answers, My mother's legs are not better at ail after 3 weeks under your contraol. She
must go to a hospital for tests today. | refuse to risk her dying or losing her jegs because of your gross
incompetence, indifference and corruption that you have shown since you became a so-called guardian of
my mother. You claimed Deb Klock picked out that pig pen. Would you put YOUR mother there?

Alsg, since Ledakis stated my mother could stay in her house, why did you/my sister forcibly remove
i her, put her through hell at my sister's house for 10 days, then my mother had to he sent by ambulance to
! the hospital because of mainutrician by her daughtar, forced to stay in her hospital bed for 6 weeks, could
. not eat the food because it was atways cold and unadible, she got covid, then you put her in 3 pig pen that
just reopened from a covid shutdown.

Do you have any idea of how to take care of peopie or are you just too busy counting your clients
maney for yourself?

arthur herring 1l

Date: Nov 28, 2021, 13:17

From: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
i To: logieandcompany@verizon.net
Subject: inventory

i Mr. Logie,
P You know you did not answer afl of my questions about your inventory. | will repeat them.
i} Whatis the name and contact infosmation of your insurance company for your business? | want a
: copy of

the policy for my mother.
Why was my name left out of the inventory?
Why was about 51 million left put of the inventory?
Why was my mother's car seld without asking me if | wanted it and without asking my mother
what she '

wanted to do with it? | was also driving her car to take her to appointments, dinner, visits,
: etc. The
car was worth about 55,000, not the 1,500 you listed. | know what the value was because
. ofthe
: extreme shortage of clean used cars. As you know, my mother is not poor and she did not

Pagelof2



need
the money. Who did you give it to?
Why are you refusing to put a phone into my 96.5 year old maother's room? She has to stand at
the nurses '
station when she wants to cali me or | call her. They only allow her to talk for about 5
minutes and
she cannot talk freely with them listening. A month later and you still did not put a phone in
her ’
room
You saw the tiny pig pen she fives in now, and according to you, Klock picked it out. You claim you
saw it.
You toid me to take some furniture for it. WHERE is my mother going to put them?
Why have you refused to get unlimited visiting days for me. You know | have always asked for
them after
my mother was forcibly taken from her house?

Why are you challenging who paid for her glasses? You canceled her credit cards when you/my

¢ sister

forcibly took my mother on august 25. My mother was in the hospital and the POW camp

; when the

glasses were paid for. | used my 55 debit card. | do not know why her name was on it unless it
was
because she was the patient.
You toid me to get a larger garbage can for her rcom. Wha the hefl are you to tell me what |
should do.
YOU ARE HER GUARDIAN. Tell the POW camp to give her one, give her a new bedspread
because it
is old and tattered, a new bureau that has drawers that work and a chair that is not worn
out where
she Is almost into the springs. Is your $115 a hour rate suppased to be for doing nothing?
You told me those other nursing homes refused to take my mother. | called them and they said
there
wauld be no reason why they would nat want her there.
You know the Ledakis report said she can stay at home with a little assistance and since | lived
there, that
was goad enough. Why did you ignore his report and put my mother into that Jocked down
POW
camp where she is not allowed outside to walk or walk freely around the place?
You have missed many of her dactor’s appointments.
After my mother was forcibly taken from her home, you canceled her medical alert necklace. She
is in the '
room by herself almost ali of the time with the door closed. If she falls, has medical
emergency, ate,
nobody will find her untill it is too late.
Answer avery one of those questions .
arthur herring Il

' Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free maifbox.
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timeline

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutancta.com»

Te:

Mr. Meitner,
The following dates pertan to my maothers swolien legs. 1 have sent you the various emails pertaining to this matter,

November 16, 2021-Mother tells me about her swolien iegs and feat,
November 18, 2021- : emaid loge, jaskowiak, camp and zabowsk: about mother's swollen tegs and feet,
November 20, 2021- ¢ call paramedics because mom's legs and feet are still swollen and logie, camp,
jaskowiak and zabowski refused to take mother to a bospital for tests to determine
the cause. Paramedics come and examing my mother's legs,
December 8, 2021- | cail East Coventry police to document my mother's sweollen legs and feet because
mom's legs and feet are stll swollen and logie, camp. jaskowiak and zabowsk refused
to take my mother to a hospital for tests.

arthur hercing

Sent with Tutanota, (e secure & ad-tree mailbox,
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sun, Nov 28, 2021 - 13:17
2.9,
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ @ Sun, Nov 28, 2021 « 13:17
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Tue, Dec 7, 2021 - 08:16
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @8 Tue, Dec7,2021.08:16
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ~f Thu, Dec 9, 2021 + 20:23

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +1 ¥ # Thu, Dec 9, 2021+ 20:23

inventory

Mr. Logie,
Neither you nor Zabowski have responded to my questions about your inventory
leaving out data.
Why are you not answering the questions?
arthur herring 1l

Date: Dec 7, 2021, 08:16
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: dzabowski@zabowskitaw.com

Cc: logieandcompany@verizon.net
Subject: inventory

& @

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <¢ Sun, Jan 30, 2022 - 10:58

https://app.tuta.com/mail/N.JpICU0——9/MgWw-Ck—-3-2?mail /2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *% Thu, Dec 9, 2021 « 20:19

_z\ q,
logieandcompany@verizon.net

to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 2~ A @R Fri, Dec 10, 2021 - 16:56
Re: doctor

Arthur,
Dr. Bruder is your mom's primary care physician. He sees her at Manatawny.

Deb Klock is the care manager assisting me.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
iogieandcompany(@verizon et

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

-—-Original Message—-

From: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

To: Logieandcompany <logieandcompany@verizon.net>
Sent: Thu, Dec 8, 2021 8:19 pm

Subject: doctor

Mr. Logie,

Where is Dr. Bruder's office?

Who is my mother's geriatric care manager/primarycarephysician?
arthur herring ill

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free maitbox.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Sat, Dec 11, 2021 - 08:32
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <7 sat, Dec 11, 2021 » 08:55
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ Sat, Dec 11, 2021 - 08:55
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Mon, Dec 13, 2021 - 22:22

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpiCU0~--9/Mqal GFb--—27mail 1/2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Thu, Dec 9, 2021 » 20:19
36
: !
logieandcompany@verizon.net A #8 Fri, Dec 10, 2021 - 16:56
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <§ sat, Dec 11, 2021+ 08:32
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «f Sat, Dec 11, 2021 « 08:55

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
10; tomlinherT925@tutanota.com + 1 il Sat, Dec 11, 2021+ 08:55

Mr. Logie,
Neither you or my mother's paid lawyer zabowski have answered my questions about
your inventory mistakes for over 2 weeks. Why not?

Clearly, Mr Bruder and Kiock do not know what they are doing and their visual only
cbservations have been totally wrong. What competent medical doctor allows a 96 year old
woman's legs to be extremely swollen for a month without taking her to the hospital for
tests? FYl, my sister's opinions are totally worthless. She is only a medical coder, just a office
worker. No training at all as a medical expert.

Answer the questions about your inventory mistakes.

Is my mother paying for any of Klocks “time“? if so, how much has been paid to her at
what rate? Why is she involved when YOU are her supposed "guardian”? If you cannot
handle her as a person, get someone else. You clearly have failed at your job. Your lies about
what you told the police recently about me will not be tolerated.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

Dec 10, 2021, 16:56 by logieandcompany@verizon.net:

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCU0—-8/MqdirSC-—27mail 1/2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com </ Sat, Dec 11, 2021 » 08:41
Y
2
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ & 7 Sat, Dec11, 2021 08:42
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sat, Dec 11, 2021 + 10:46

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom +1 ¥ &% Sat, Dec 11, 2021 - 10:46

Re: Food

Mr. Logie,

How would they know what is in the bags | bring in? | am not your slave as you think
your “clients” are to you. You do not own me. Do your job right, first. Why is there still NO
phone in her room after 2 months? Why are you spending my mother's money on you,
zabowski, klock(?) and others instead of giving basic humane care to my 96 year old
mother? Putting her in a one room pig pen with old and broken furniture, dead rodents in
her room, torn bed spread, trash on the floor, worn out chair that she can barely get out of,
broken bureau that the drawers can barely be used by her, one broke because of the effort
that had to be used to open it several weeks ago and at that disgusting cost to her for her
pig pen when ledakis said she can stay at home (free) as long as | am there. Why are trying
to evict me when my mother can come home to live? Why are you refusing to put a phone
in her room so she can talk to me? You claimed none of the 20 or so nursing homes in her
area wanted my mother. BS. My mother has no physical problems, no medical problems
and does all of her functions on her own. She is not a wanderer according to ledakis. There
is no reason why those nursing homes would not want her to live at their places. Plus,
Manatawny Manor continues to have many active covid cases there. Why would you put her
there after they just reopened from a covid shutdown and my mother just got over covid at
the hospital when she could be safe at home from covid?

Would you put YOUR mother in a dump like that? Did you ever get that permit from a
year ago from your township to expand your garage so your mother could move into it?
arthur herring |l|

Dec 10, 2021, 17:06 by logieandcompany@verizon.net:

https://app_tuta.com/mail/NJplCUG—8/MgeASDx-—27mail 12
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From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Sent: Manday, December 13, 2021 6:56 AM

To: Logieandcompany <logieandcompany@verizon.net>

Cc: Dzabowski <dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com>

Subject: klock, inventory

Mr. Logie,

it has been over 2 weeks and neither you or zabowski have answered my questions about your inventory

lacking key information. Why do both of you refuse to respond?

My mother's legs are still swollen. It has been over a month since they were first reported to you. She needs

to go to a hospital, now.

Also, is Klock charging my mother since it appears she is working with you as your "care manager"? If so,

why is she needed when you are my mothet’s "guardian” and why is my mother paying for your lawyer, zabowski

since those costs are part of doing business as a business.
arthur herring !

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

Mary Whitten

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925®@1tutanota.com

hitps:fapp tuta.com/mail/NJplCUu-—-9/MgpckZ7—-27mail

{i #m Mon, Dec 13, 2021 - 16:13

=¥ Mon, Dec 13, 2021 - 20:58

& Mon, Dec 13, 2021 - 20:58

i & <¢ Tue Dec14,2021-21M

i 4 Tue, Dec 14, 2021+ 21:43

{i #@ Tue Dec 14, 2021« 21:43

)l ¢ Sun, Jan 30, 2022 - 11:03
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112/25, 9:25 AM

logieandcompany@verizan.net
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +2 ¥

Calls to Mom

Arthur,

| received your phone message 40 minutes ago.
I just tried calling you back.

Your phone went to voicemail. | did not leave a message.

You may call your mom at Manatawny.

Dwayne Logic, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany(@verizon.nct

I042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, A 1938

hitpsfapp tuta.com/mail/NJpICUD-——9/MrBy1 pG——27mall
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

@R Tue, Dec 21, 2021 - 12:09
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 17 ‘ # Wed, Dec 22, 2021 « 20:03

christmas, legs

What is the plan for Christmas as far as visiting? As you know | was in prison for a week and
my mother did not have any so-called "junk food" as you called it. You claimed the "junk
food" | was giving her was causing her egs to swell. Today, her legs are still swollen and
hard. Almost 6 weeks [ater, her legs are still swollen and hard. Will my mother be taken to
the hospital for tests?

arthur herring lll

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

logieandcompany@verizon.net #& Thu, Dec 23, 2021 - 11:02
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <“ Thu, Dec 23, 2021 « 16:21
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i@ Thu, Dec 23, 2021 - 16:21
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Thy, Feb 10, 2022 - 08:58
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com | “F Thu, Feb 10, 2022 - 10:57
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 sat, Feb 19, 2022 « 22:32

https:fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCUS—9/MrZoDhv—:2?mail 1/2



112/25, 9:27 AM tomlinher1925@futanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com “7 Wed, Dec 22, 2021 - 20:03
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com A il Wed, Dec 22, 2021 - 20:03

logieandcompany @verizon.net
to: tamlinher1925@tutanota.com +2 * #8 Thu, Dec 23, 2021+ 11:02

Re: christmas, legs

Arthur,

You may visit your mom at Manatawny on Christmas day at 11 AM.
! will notify the staff that it is ok for you to visit at that ime.

Regarding your mom's legs....please read the email | sent you on 12/7/21.
| never said junk food caused the problem......l said the doctor said it can make the problem worse.
As far as sending your mom to the hospital, | wilt follow the advice of the medical staff at Manatawny.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany{gverizon.net

1042 Durvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19352

—--Original Message-——

From: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

To: Logieandcompany <logieandcompany@verizon.net>
Sent: Wed, Dec 22, 2021 8:03 pm

Subject: christmas, legs

What is the plan for Christmas as far as visiting? As you know | was in prison for a week and my mother did not
have any so-called "junk food" as you called it. You claimed the "junk food” | was giving her was causing her legs
to swell. Today, her legs are still swollen and hard. Almost 6 weeks later, her legs are still swollen and hard. Wil

my mother be taken to the hospital for tests?
arthur herring NI

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox,

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <¢ Thu, Dec 23, 2021 » 16:21

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ Thu, Dec 23, 2021 + 16:21

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCU0—-9/Mrc0xbS——2?mail 112
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logieandcompany@verizon.net
to; tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 2 ¥ @ Thu, Dec 23, 2021 « 12:01

?
C&C Heating and Air }é’z

Arthur,

If you have not done so already, please call C&C Heating and Air to schedule maintenance for your mom's
house.

| understand that the gas fireplace also needs to be repaired.

Your mom has an annual contrat with them.

Their # is 215-798-0515.

Dwayne Logie, Guardiun

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logicandcompany@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, P4 19352

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/maitNJpl CUO0----9MrcEMeu----27mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

logieandcompany@verizon.net

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + T~

Re: christmas, legs

*§ Wed, Dec 22, 2021 - 20:03
s Wed, Dec 22, 2021 - 20:03

B Thu, Dec 23, 2021 - 11:02

¢ Thu, Dec 23, 2021 » 16:21

@ Thu, Dec 23, 2021 - 16:21

One lousy hour on Christmas? Is that your idea of being a guardian for my mother and

seeing that she is happy on Christmas when she is 96.57
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

Dec 23, 2021, 11:01 by logieandcompany@verizon.net;

# a®

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail NJpICU0—-3M rdSywS-—2?mail

«§ Thu, Feb 10, 2022 + 08:58

+f Thu, Feb 10, 2022 - 10:57
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Fri, Dec 24, 2021 - 08:03

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

ta: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ ‘ @@ Fri, Dec 24, 2021 - 08:03

inventory, eyeglasses

Why haven't you or zabowski responed to my many emails pertaining to the lack of
information on your inventory? Why have | not been paid for my mother's eye glasses after
over 3 months that neither you or my sister knew she did not have at my sister's house or in
the hospital?

arthur herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

https://app.tuta.com/mail/NIpICU0—8MrgXQyR—27?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “§ Wed, Dec 29, 2021 - 08:16
_ 39
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A <“¢ Wed, Dec 29, 2021 - 22:40

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
t0: tomlinher!925@tutanotacom + 1 ™ 8 Wed, Dec 29, 2021+ 22:40

Re: visit

| will be visiting my mother at 11am on friday.

According to my sister's lawyer in a email very recently, my sister does not maore
visits, does not want more time during visits, does not want a phone in the room and does
not want my mother to move back home as ledakis said she could months ago. Why have
YOU also opposed those humane things for my 96.5 year old mother for many months?
Why has Sunday never been used as a visiting day? | would want that day. Why is my
mother locked in and not allowed to go outside or be taken on car rides for lunch or
anyplace else since she has been at the pig pen for months? Why have YOU refused to
have my mother taken to the hospital to have her legs tested after they have been swollen
for over 6 weeks and none of your so-called "experts” were correct in their
diagnosis/treatments? Those are YOUR responsibilities as her so-called "guardian” for her
health and happiness. But, YOU are more concerned about heater maintainence and the
fireplace repaired? Really?

FYi: My mother and | have known for a year the entire gas fireplace will have to be
replaced because the parts are not made for it anymore. YOU are the one that has
ignored/missed many doctor's appointments for my mother with my mother's doctors.
Those doctor's appointments are for her health and her life. Those appointments were
never missed before YOU.

Why have YOU and zabowski refused to respond to my emails about the missing
information on your inventory for several weeks?

How many more people are YOU going to hire, at my mother's expense, since YOU
recently hired klock as a “"care manager" for my mother? My mother is now paying for four
people who don't do anything, except waste my mother's money. Before YOU, my mother
was never wasting that amount of money. With YOU, my mother is forced to live in a tiny,
one room pig pen, with broken furniture, torn bedspreads, dead rodents, trash on the floor,
etc, instead of her large 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom home that is also safe from covid. As you
know, Manatawny Manor has many active cases of covid and worse.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCLIG—-9/MsBQCIb—F-27?mail 172
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logieandcompany@verizon.net
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +2 ¥ W8 Thu, Dec 30, 2021+ 12:13

Re: visit

You can visit your mom on Saturday (1/1/22) at 11 AM.

Dwayne Logic, Guardiga

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

-----0riginal Message-----

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: Logieandcompany <logieandcompany@verizon.net>
Sent: Wed, Dec 29, 2021 10:40 pm

Subject: Re: visit

| will be visiting my mother at t1am on friday.

According to my sister’s lawyer in a email very recently, my sister does not more visits, does not want
more time during visits, does not want a phone in the room and does not want my mother to move back home as
ledakis said she could months ago. Why have YOU aiso opposed those humane things for my 96.5 year otd
mother for many months? Why has Sunday never been used as a visiting day? | would want that day. Why is my
mother locked in and not allowed to go outside or be taken on car rides for lunch or anyplace eise since she has
been at the pig pen for months? Why have YOU refused to have my mother taken to the hospital to have her
legs tested after they have been swollen for over 6 weeks and none of your so-called "experts” were correct in
their diagnosis/fireatments? Those are YOUR responsibilities as her so-called "guardian” for her health and
happiness. But, YOU are more concerned about heater maintainence and the fireplace repaired? Really?

FYE My mother and | have known for a year the entire gas fireplace will have to be replaced because the
paris are not made for it anymore. YOU are the one that has ignored/missed many doctor's appointments for my
mother with my mother's doctors. Those doctor's appointments are for her health and her life. Those
appointments were never missed before YOU. '

Why have YOU and zabowski refused to respond to my emails about the missing information on your

inventory for several weeks?

How many more peocple are YOU going to hire, at my mother’s expense, since YOU recently hired klock as
a "care manager” for my mother? My mother is now paying for four peopte who don't do anything, except waste
my mother's money. Before YOU, my mother was never wasting that amount of money. With YOU, my mather is
forced to live in a tiny, one room pig pen, with broken furniture, tom bedspreads, dead rodents, trash on the fioor,
etc, instead of her large 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom home that is also safe from covid. As you know, Manatawny
Manor has many active cases of covid and worse.

arthur herring Il

hitps:ffapp.tuta.com/mail/NJptCU0——3/MsBKDIz—--2?mail 1/2
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{,;
- £51
tomtinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +2 ¥ A & Sun, Jan 2, 2022 « 10:29

phone

mr. logie,

Are you still refusing to put a phone into my mother’s room after she has been there for
about 2.5 months? It is needed as a safety measure for her life and health and the ability to
call me or | call her when we want since the people at the desk are almost never there, day
or night. As you recall, you canceled her medicat alert necklace 7 months ago. Her legs and
feet are still swollen and you have refused to have her go to the hospital for any tests,
including a ultra sound or for infections. She is overdue for other medical appointments.

But, you are more concerned about her heater maintainence and the fireplace repair,
which | had told you my mother and | knew about the problem more than a year ago and
she had decided not to replace the fireplace components.

Both you and zabowski have refused to answer my emails on these and other matters.
arthur herring [l

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <« Sat, Feb 19, 2022 - 22:41

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mait/NJplCU0-—3/MsQPSUE~—2?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Mon, Jan 3, 2022 - 07:55

tomlinher1225@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom +2 ¥ ‘ W% Mon, Jan 3, 2022 - 07:55

rug

Are you going to return the oriental rug that was in the back seat that belonged to my
mother and other items/tools that belonged to me that were in my mother's Mazda or are
you also claiming those things as yours?

Her legs and feet are still swollen. My mother must go to a hospital for actual tests for

the problem. It has been over 6 weeks and your "experts" have been wrong.
arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, the secure & ad-free mailbox.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sat, Feb 19, 2022 - 22:42

https:/fapp tuta.com/mail/NJplCUG-—9/MsV-gSHN-—-27mail
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Caseit 2021
Polcy of s

\\.E\N\N\

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS' COURT DIVISION

NO. 2021-X2110

IN RE: JANE HERRING,
AN INCAPACITATED FERSON

REVIEW AND REQUEST TO REMOVE GUARDIA

Dwayne Logie, Permanent Plenary Guerdian of Person and Estate, files the foltowing
Answer and respectfully repgesents:
1. Admitted.
2. Admitted,
3. Denied. The averments coniained within paragraph 3 and sibparagraphs (a) through
(k) are specifically dexied. Strict proof is demanded at the time of hearing.

a. Denied. Strict proof is demanded at the time of hearing. On the contrary, Mr.
Logie has acted eppropriately by initially contacting Jane Herring’s long time
primary care physician, Dr. Kuhar, communicating with her and obtaining
guidance. Further, Mr. Logie has consulted with Deborah
Nurse and Centified Geriatric Carc Manager, to obtain guidance and

Eﬁ.gfg@uﬁgaaﬁmﬁa -
‘Qanﬁa?s@rgﬁgmamﬁnal@»

——

b. Admitted in part; denied in part. Strict proof is demanded at the time of
hearing, It is admitted that Mr. Logie removed Jane Herring from her home.

This occurred because Arthur Herring prevented Mr. Logie from doing his job

———




Cased 2021-X2110-22.2 Recshad at Montgomery Cotrly Registar of Wiz Offics on 11 1/2022 10:48 AM, Fee = $20.00. The [ar cortfiea that this fiing complias with e provisions of #1a Public Access
anamewmamdwsmmafpmnwm.-cmmwuaormmmrawrmmmmmmmmmmmnmmwmmmm

 and Mr, Logie determined, a5 Judge Gall A, Weilhsimer did, that Arthur

=,

wmminhimmmmm

not that of his Mother. It is admitted that Mr. Logie sold Jane Herring’s car

A et

since she is no longer able to drive. It is denied that this conduct deprived
i w

Aﬁhmf@ggﬁvnlmb!emﬁl;kﬂmHmﬁngdidmtownﬂﬁsma@;
had no right or entitiement 1o the vehicle. The car was a liability for Jane

s

Herring’s estate. The issue is what is best for Jane Herring, not Arthur

. Denied. After reasonable investigation Mr. Logie is without sufficient

information & form an opinion as fo the truth or falsity of the averments
cortained with subparagraph C and strict proof thereof, if relevan, is
demanded at the time of trial. By way of further answer, it is specifically

’ WMJmHm'sphmaMm&mm@m@;
report and opinion of Dr. Ledakis. Dr, Ledakis was not aware of the exient to
wﬂmammmmmmwﬁf@g@emm_ﬂ

consuitation with the appropriete medicel pessonnel who pre well aware of the

most recent modical developments in Jane Herring’s life. Jane Herring also ——
il
needed to be removed from Arthur Herring’s care since he refused to schedule

an appointment for her to be vaccinated against Covid and he refused to be
31 Jppoinunent R T

vaccinated himself, all of which put hiz mother at risk for her health.
P__—'-—_.—“‘*-u?.__&__.____

—e

After reasonable investigation Mr. Logie Is without sufficient information to
form an opinion as to the trath or falsity of the averments conteined with
subparagraph D and strict prood, thereof if relevant, is demanded at the time of



C—

trial, Mr. Logie was appointed at the conclugion of the guardianship hearing
and cannot comment upon Dr. Ledekis's testimoryy. Further, it is contended

e —

that Arthur Herring has taken Dr. Ledakis's testimony out of context. The

certified geriatric care manager and other relevant medical personnel

recommended Jane Herring’s current placement.
RO

¢. Denied. Strict proof is demanded at the time of hearing. It is contended that

Policy of the Uinfled Juticial Syshem of Pennayivania: Cass Record of the Appailate and Titef Courts ihat nequire fiing confidential Infarmation end docurmmits diforantty than non-oonfidantial inforrmation and

documents.

Camel 2021-X21 1022, 2 Receivad af Manigomary Courtly Register of Wills Office on G1/11/2022 10:46 AM, Fee = $20.00. The flor cartifias that ihiy fding compling with the provisions of he Fubilc Access

e ——— -

Arthur Herring’s hatred for his sister resuits in his vituperative comments

fowards het. Jane Herving was initially transferred to her daughter’s home

—

when it became clear that Asthur Herring was not an acceptable caretaker and

acted to obstruct the guardian’s ability to do his job. Jane Herring was

hospitalized after she refused to eat or drink on a very hot, humid day during

the summer. The hospital admitted her because she needed to be admitted to

- the hospital. The duration of her bospitsl stay was engendered by the
gﬂﬁmmﬁsﬂumcgﬁﬂgﬁnaﬁ_gn&g (2) the fact that she

%Q&h&ggg_ﬁﬁ.gog son, and (3) the
challenge of finding an appropriato bed in & suitable care facility. -
Denied, Strict proof is demandod at the tme of hearing. Jano Heeringis

residing st Manatawny Manor which is an appropriate care facility for her.
-lll\\l‘lll.l‘\\u'l”'\lll’llli"l

When not subjected io the screaming by ber son and his desive to control her

every aotion, Jane Herring is happy and content in her new environment.
The averments contained with subparagraph G are specifically denied. Strict
Emwgaggomwggwé

getiatric care manager, Ms, Klock, the visitation scheduled was proposed to

——

3



dosuments differenlly then non-confidenta! infformation end

Fee = $20.00, The filer certifes that this filng comptias with the provislons of the Fublic Accass

Cusol 2021-X2110.22.2 Received &t Montgomery Counly Register of Wills Offfice an G141 172022 1048 AM,

Pobicy of e UnMisd Judictal System of Pannsytvsnle: Caea Rocords of the Appelfate and Tria! Courts that requirs filing confideatiel isfarmation and

doowinents.
o~

' eWeﬁlheinmwhoenﬁeredan iate order, Arthur Herring's

contralﬂngandinappmprim behavior are io‘l_eiy respongible for the visitation
b. Demed Strict proof is dsmanded st the time of hearing. Jane Herring has
mmmammmmﬁmhhmww

private phone is ot in the best interest of Jane Herring because Arthur
Herring will use it to dominate and manipulate his Mother by constantly

calling her end brainwashing her. Bvidence of this bebavior is thet he will call
W'

ten (10) times & day to speak to his Mother. Staff at the facility bave noticed

agEﬁmmHMWJmHﬂmmmhmahlwmwlﬁmwm

i, Denied as stated. Strict proofis demanded at the time of hearing, Itis
admitted that Mr. Logie has given Arthur Herring notice to vacate his

S T

Mother’s home and it is contended that Arthur Herring defiantly refuses to
otlar's home ang B T T vHses o

vacats the property. Further, Arthur Herring hes refieed to contribule
b’_'''‘‘'--v-.____,__--——-—"—""--
ﬁmndallymﬁ:en_g;ﬁnmuenﬁh&shomemdis concerned about the

o

sale of this asset since he will then need to locate alternate housing, Despite
-./——""*_—"(

our offers to gift Arthur Herring with suffi to pay for his reasoneble

rental costs, he continues to engage in & pattern of behavior designed to

theeaten, intimidate, }ibel and harass any person who rofuses to accede to his

_self-servingdemands,

j. Denied. Strict proof is demanded at the time of bearing. It is contenced that

none of the professionals in this case have been paid for their services. The
guardian and all counsel are well awarc that they nust petition this Honotable



112725, 9:32 AM tomlinher1 925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

logieandcompany@verizon.net
to: tamlinher1925@tutanota.com +4 ¥ @@ Fri, Feb 4, 2022 « 14:55

T
2/7/22 Visit to Mom e

Arthur,

Your mom has a medical appt. this coming Monday (2/7/22) at 11AM, so you will not be able to visit her at that
fime.

You may visit her later that day.... at 3PM.

Please do not try to visit her at 11 AM.

Thank you.

Dwauyne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany(@verizon.nei

1042 Dunvegan Road, Wesi Chester, P4 19382

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <] Fri, Feb 4, 2022 - 1519
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <f Fri, Feb 4, 2022 + 2115
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 8 <7 sat, Feh 5, 2022 » 09:13
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Thu, Feb 10, 2022 « 08:57

https:/iapp tuta.com/mail/NJpICU0-—-9/MySIZNi--N-2 ?mail



1112125, 9:33 AM fomilinher{325@tutancta.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

logieandcompany@verizon.net

to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 5~ #8 Thu, Feb 10, 2022 - 16:56
Ultrasound Appointment é/ 5:
Arthur,

Your mom has an ultrasound for her legs scheduled for February 23, 2022.
She will not be available to visit with you at 3PM that day, but she is available to visit with you at 11AM that
day.

Dwayne Logic, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 616-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany(@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, P4 19382

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ <7 Fri, Feb 11,2022 - 08:09
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Fri, Feb 11, 2022 - 08:10
Victor Meitner & Fri, Feb 11, 2022 - 16:32
logieandcompany@verizon.net @B Fri, Feb 11, 2022 - 17:25
Victor Meitner W@ Fri, Feb 11, 2022 - 17:29
Victor Meitner #& Mon, Feb 14, 2022 « 09:23

https:/fapp tuta . com/mail/NJpICU0—9/Mv_ckol—-27mail 1M



112125, 9:37 AM tomlinher1925@iutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. in addition, piease notify us

Q y »

1(5&;

immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: Dwayne Logie <logieandcompany@verizon.net>

Reply-To: Dwayne Logie <logieandcompany@verizon.net >

Date: Friday, February 11, 2022 at 5:25 PM

To: Victor Meitner <ymeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.0nmicrosoft.com>, Arthur
Herring il <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

Cc: "dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com" <dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com>, “David A. Jaskowiak"
<davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>, "torrilloj@diakon.org" <torrilloj@diakon.org>, Dwayne Logie

<logieandcompany@verizon.net>
Subject: Re: Ultrasound Appointment

Mr. Meitner,

Please speak with my counsel about your concerns/questions.

Thank you.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIF & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847

logieandcompany(@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, P4 19382

https:Ilapp.mta.cum!maiilNJprCUB——-Qlest1g———Z?mail 4/8



1/12/25, 9:38 AM tomiinher!925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

---—-0Orniginal Message----- I 4
From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORME|TNERJRPCS85 onmicrosoft.com>

To: logieandcompany@verizan.net <logieapdcompany@verizon.net>; tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
<jomiinheri$25@tutanota.com>

Cc: dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com <dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com>; davidias@davidiaslaw.com
<davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>; tormilloj@diakon.org <torrilloj@diakon.org>

Sent: Fri, Feb 11, 2022 4:32 pm

Subject: Re: Ultrasound Appointment

Mr. Logie, I don’t understand why it is taking so long to get an ultrasound? Also, no
response to my email yesterday inquiring into what hospital and who will conduct and

ordered the testing. Please reply.

Arthur is very ansious that his mother receive prompt attention to this leg issue and is
more than willing to take Jane to the facility for the ultrasound, especially if tha will
expedite the diagnosis and treatment. Arthur has been asking about the leg issuc for
months and I do not understand what is taking so long to address the issue. Again,

please get back to me on this. Thank you, Vic Meitner

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

ymeitner@meitnerlaw.com

https:app.tuta.com/mail/NJpICUG-—3MvsbZ1g-—-27mait 5/8



1/12/25, 9:43 AM tomiinheri 925@tulanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

logieandcompany@verizon.net

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 4 ¥ i Tue Mar1, 2022 - 14:23
J. Herring-202%1 Income Taxes i g '
Arthur,

| am organizing your mont's 2021 income fax info. for Mark Breon.

| want to be sure Mark has all medical expenses for your mom, and since | did not take over finances until
August 2021, | thought you may be able to shed some light on this.

Please let me know of any expenses that could potentially be tax-deductible (that your mom incurred before |
became guardian).

Thanks.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany(@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester. PA 19342

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Tue, Mar 1, 2022 + 16:02
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <f Wed, Mar 2, 2022 » 07:56
Victor Meitner @i Wed, Mar 2, 2022 - 08:32
logieandcompany@verizon.net & Wed, Mar 2, 2022 + 12:37
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “§ Wed, Mar 2, 2022 + 16:35
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «f Wed, Mar 2, 2022 - 16:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Thu, Mar 10, 2022 » 21:37

hitps:ffapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CUD—-0/MxBw-W_-—27mail 1/2



1112725, 9:44 AM tomnlinher1925@tutancta_com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

logieandcompany@verizon.net # Tue, Mar 1, 2022 - 14:23
91,

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ #f Tue, Mar 1, 2022 - 16:02

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «§ Wed, Mar 2, 2022 » 07:56

Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCIASS onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomlinher1928@tianctacom + 1 ¥ Wed, Mar 2, 2022 « 0B:32

Re: J. Herring-2021 Income Taxes

Mr. Logie, No tax info has come to the house. All mail was forwarded to you. Jill is
familiar with the finances and and should be able to direct you to the right place to

obtain the tax information. Sorry I cannot be of more help. Thx, Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE

BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575
FAX 215-542-0259

vmeitner(@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CUQ-—9/Mx9pBBI—27mail 113



1112125, 3:.45 AM tomiinher1 325@tutancta.com - Tula Mail: Login & Sign up for free

logieandcompany@verizon.net i@ Tue, Mar1, 2022 - 14:23

50.
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ 7 Tue, Mar 1, 2022 » 16:02
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *§ Wed, Mar 2, 2022 . 07:56
Victor Meitner #§ Wed, Mar 2, 2022 - 08:32

logieandcompany @verizon.net
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +6 % &8 Wed, Mar 2, 2022 - 12:37

Re: J. Herring-2021 Income Taxes

Mr. Meitner,

Thank you for the reply.

i think | have all of the 1099's, it what | was hoping to get from Arthur was information on medical expenses
that Jane incurred from January 2021 thru when | started.

Jilt told me that she was kept in the dark regarding Jane's medical care from the time Arthur moved into Jane's
house.

The first time | met Arthur he told me that he drove Jane to her medical appointments, and was very much
involved in providing care (scheduiing appointments, transport, etc.) for Jane, so | figured that he would have
a record of the medical expenses.

Please et me know.

Thanks.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logieandcompany{@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, P4 19382

—--Original Message—-

From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCS85.ontmicrosoft.com>

To: logfeandcompany@verizon.net <logieandcompany@verizon.net>; tomlinher1925@tutanata.com
~ <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

Cc: logieandcompany@verizon.net <logieandcompany@verizon.net>; dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com

<dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com>; davidias@davidiaslaw.com <davidias@davidjaslaw.com>

Sent: Wed, Mar 2, 2022 8:22 am

Subject: Re: J. Herring-2021 Income Taxes

Mr. Logie, No tax info has come to the house. All mail was forwarded to you. Jill is
familiar with the finances and and should be able to direct you to the right place to

https:/app futa.corm/mail/NJplCUD—-9/MxAhOSW—B-2?mail 113




1/12/25, 9:47 AM tomilinher1925@utanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

From: logieandcompany@verizon.net <iogieandcompany@verizon.net> 5’ / '
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 at 12:28 PM

To: davidjas@davidjaslaw.com <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>, dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com
<dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com>, bcamp@htts.com <bcamp@htts.com>, Victor Meitner
<vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985.0nmicrosoft.com>, Victor Meitner
<vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC385.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: klockdl®@mcscares.com <klockdl@mcscares.com>, logieandcompany@verizon.net
<logieandcompany@verizon.net>

Subject: Herring--No Visitation

All,

| just received a call from Manatawny Manor.
There is one case of the flu (not Covid) in Horizons.
Dr. Bruder is putting everyone on Tamiflu as a precaution.

Jane is doing fine.
Effective immediately, no visitation is allowed until further notice.

Thank you.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian
LOGIE & COMPANY

P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847
logicandcompany(@verizon.net

1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, PA 19382

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCUQ-—-9/N19rq9r-—-2?mail 213




112125, 9:48 AM tomiinbert 925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

Victor Meitner (2— ]

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI8E onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomlinhert925@tutanota.com ~ & Fri. May 6, 2022 - 19:29

-

Fwd: Herring--Manatawny Manor

Arthur, See below. Vic

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: logreandcompany@verizon.net <logieandcompany@verizon.net>

Semt: Friday, May 6, 2022 6:52:16 PM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com:; Victor Meitner
<vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCY8S5.onmicrosoft.com>; bcamp@htts.com <bcamp@htts.com>;
klockdl@mcscares.com <klockdi@mescares.com>

Cc: dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com <dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com>; davidjas@davidjaslaw.com
<davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>; logieandcompany@verizon.net <logieandcompany@verizon.net>

Subject: Herring--Manatawny Manor

All,
Manatawny Manor is still under quarantine....no visitation.

Jane is doing fine....l just spoke with a nurse in Horizons.

Dwayne Logie, Guardian

LOGIE & COMPANY
P: 610-430-1987 F: 610-430-7847

logieandcompany(@verjzon.net
1042 Dunvegan Road, West Chester, P4 19382

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com . . ‘ . ¢ sat, May7, 2022« 1157

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CUR—-9/N1QRFLD-—--27?mail
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0O Testamentary Trust ] Prncipat (Power of Atlorney)

3 Non-Profit Corporation
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COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

. ORPHANS' COURT DIVISION
GUARDIAN'S INVENTORY FOR AN INCAPACITATED PERSON

Case File No: 2021X2110

state of: Herring, Jane T., an Incapacitated Person

ate of Birth: 05/16/1925

'ATE COURT APPOINTED YOU AS GUARDIAN: August 11, 2021

e 2w

ART I INTRODUCTION
Inventory type:
B Initial
[J Amended

ART Ii: ASSETS (PRINCIPAL)

1. List all bank accounts, real estate, burial accounts, and other personal property below. If the property is owned by
both the incapacitated person and others, indicate in the last column the name of the co-owner.

Name of Co-Owner(g)

Asset Value

‘utomobile (2002 Mazda Millenia) $ 1,550.00
~ash and Cash Equivalents {cash, checking accounts, $ 1,899.65
avings, CTh) (Finivest Checking Acct.)
nvestments (Stocks, Bonds, Muotual Funds) (Investment $ 101017939
\cct, at Raymond James)
teal Property (Home located at 26 Chancery Court, $ 400,000.00
iounderton, PA)

TOTAL |$  1,413,629.04

TS Form G-05 rev. 03/26/2018

Page | of 8



2. ls any property (specifically bank accounts or real estate) co-owned by the Incapacitated Person and the guardian?

[ Yes
B No
If yes:
a.  On what date was the property acquired?
b.  On what date was the guardian's name added?

¢.  The guardian is:
[J an individual having access or control over the account

7 an owner of the account

3. Does the Incapacitated Person have a homeowners insurance policy for real property?
B Yes (Copy of policy to be provided upon request)
[J No
If yes:
a. Carrer: Safeco
b. Coverage period: 10/26/2021 to 10/26/2022

4. Does the Incapacitated Person have an automobile insurance policy?
0 Yes (Copy of policy o be provided upon request)
No
If yes:

a. Carrier;
b,  Coverage neriod:

5. Does the Incapacitated Person have a safe deposit box?
O Yes, in sole name
3 Yes, in joint name(s)
M No
If yes:
a.  Location of safe deposit box:

b.  Are there plans to inventory the conients?
[ Yes
[J No
'ART III: ANNUAL INCOME

-1. List all sources of income for the Incapacitated Person:

Joes the Incapacitated Person receive any of the following as income? Specify Amount

iTS Form G-03 rev, 03/26/2018 Page 2 0f 8



)ﬁes the Incapacitated Person receive any of the following as income? Specify Amount
Alimeny or Suppert ' [J Yes H No $
Anouity Paymests | | OYs B No $
Dividends ¥ Yes J No | § 39,000.00
{nterest Income [1Yes © No $
[RA Distributions 3 Yes No $
Long Term Care Insurance Benefits 0 Yes No $
Pension/Retirement Benefits (for example: 401(k), 403(b), etc.} [ Yes No $
Public Assistance [J Yes No $
Rental Property Income 0 Yes B Neo $
Royalties (including from mineral and land rights) OYes M No s
social Security Benefits (Retirement, Disability, SS1) B Yes O Neo 3 21,060.00
[ax Refand OYes © Ne $
Irust Income 0 ve &1 No $
Veterans Benefits (disubility/pension/sid and attendance) £ Yes No 3
Wages | [ Yes No 5
Vorker's Compensation Benefits [T Yes M No $
Other {1 Yes [ No | $
| TOTAL | § 60,060.00

'ART IV: LIABILITIES / DEBTS

1. List all debts the Incapacitated Person owes, including mortgages, loans, credit card debt, etc.

iTS Form G-085 rev. 03/26/2018 Page 3 of 8



Liabilities/Debts Lender Value

TOTAL DEBTS:

'‘ART V: GUARDIAN COVERAGE

i. Was a surety bond required by the decree appointing you as guardian?
O Yes (Please attach a copy of the bond)
M Neo

2. Are you a professiounal guardianship agency or an attorney serving as a guardian?
& Yes
I No
If yes, do you have professional liability coverage?
B Yes {Please attach a copy of the insurance policy)
B No

If o, explain:

'ART Vi: PERSONAL CARE PLAN

1. Can the Incapacitated Person remain in their current residence with assistance, or in the home of a relative?
[ Yes
d No
M N/A - The Incapacitated Person is already in a supervised residential setting

if yes:
a.

List the name of the responsible family member:

b.  What services does the Incapacitated Person require?
[1 Services from local Area Agency on Aging
1 Private Companion/Assistance Service
Number of days per week:
Numbet of hours per week:
[ Assistance from family members
Will compensation be provided?
O Yes
O Neo

!T ves inﬂinnt soammnanoatinn amonunt:
+ Y5, INGICEE COMIPENSAI0n EMouni

7]
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2.

Will the Incapacitated Person be moved inio a supervised residential setling?
3 Yes
I Ne
B N/A - The Incapacitated Person is already in a supervised residential setting
If yes:
a.  Indicate the type of supervised residential setting:

{1 Domicihary Care

[0 Personal Care

3 Boarding Home / Group Home

] Assisted Living Facility

3 Nursing Home

O Other

b, Describe the steps that are being taken to move the Incapacitated Person into 2 supervised

residential setting.

ART VII: FINANCIAL PLAN

Complete the following table using initial inventory or most recent amended mventory.

Total Annual Income d. Total assets {principal)
(Part I11, Question 1) 3 60,060.00 (Part 11, Question 1)
Annual

estimated expenses $ 30,000.00

Net Income

{a minus b) $ 30,060.06

Is the net income listed above sufficient to care for the needs of the Incapacitated Person?

M Yes
3 No, but assets {principal) are available if a court order approves expenditures

[3 No, and assets (principal} are not available

Indicate any applications for government benefits that have been submitted:

TS Form G-05 rev. 03/26/2018

$

1,413,629.04
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Application Type Date of Submission

sacial Security Disability Insarance (SSD1)
supplemental Security Income (SS1)

social Security Retirement Benefits
Veteran's Benefits

Viedical assistance, Long term care
Viedical assistance, Home Waiver
Jther

4. Describe all real estate included i the estate and how it will be maintained or sold;

Jane Herring owns a home located at 26 Chancery Court, Souderton, PA.
Her son currently lives in the home.
After he moves out, the home should be sold.

5. Prior to the appointment of a guardian, has an agent under a Power of Attorney been serving?
M Yes
I Neo
If yes, has an accounting ever been requested or filed with the Orphans’ Court?
O Yes
M No

If yes, was the agent the same person as the guatdian?
3 Yes
M No

ART VIII: MEDICAL INFORMATION

1. Is a "no-code” (De Not Resuscitate) provision in place for the incapacitated person?
O Yes
& No

2. When still capacitated, did the Incapacitated Person execute a durable power of attorney for health care or some
other health care directive (including, but not limited to, a POLST, a living will, or 2 mental health care power of
attorney})?

Yes
O No
- If yes, identify the authorized agent for making health care decisions:
Jill Herring (daughter) & Arthur Herring (son)

TS Form G-05 rev. 03/26/2018 Page 6 of 8



3. Are you aware of any will or trust executed by the Incapacitated Person, and/or any funeral or burial wishes of the
Incapacitated Person?

Yes
0 No
If yes, please explain:
I understand there is a Trust.
Has a burial account been established for the Incapacitaied Person?
0 Yes
M No

If yes, what is the value of the burial account? 3

iTS Form G-05 rev. 03/26/2018 Page 7 of §




1 verify that the foregoing information is correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, and that this
Verification is subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S. §4904 relative to unswom falsification to authorities.

1 further acknowledge the Notice of Filing must be served within 10 days of the filing of this report, pursuant
to proposed rule Pa. 0.C. Rule 14.8(b). Service shall be in accordance with Pa. O.C. Rule 4.3,

October 27, 2021

Date

7TS Form G-05 rev. 3/26/2018

/ s / Legie, Dwayne

Signature of Guardian of the Estate

Logie, Dwayne

Name of Guardian of the Estate (type or prini}

1042 Duavegan Rd

Address

West Chester, Penusylvania 19382

City, State, Zip

(610)430-1987

Home Phone Number

Office Phone Number

Cell Phone Number

logieandcompany@verizon.net

Email
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION
NO. 2021-X2110

IN RE: JANE HERRING,
AN INCAPACITATED PERSON

Petition for Review and Request to Remove Guardian

. Arthur Herring, 111, the Petitioner, is the son of Jane Herring (JH).

. On about August 11, 2021, Judge Weilheimer determined that JH was in need of a

guardian and appointed Dwyane Logie (“Logie™) as the guardian of both the estate and

the person of JH.

. Since his appointment, Logie has not acted in the best interest of JH which is shown by

the following actions:

a.

b.

He has failed to be aware of her medical needs and conditions.

He removed her from her home without consulting with her.

He removed her from her home where she had resided for most of her life. This
was against the report and opinion of the “expert” in the case Dr. Ledakis.

Dr. Ledakis testified that it was his recommendation that JH could stay in her
house with prbper assistance.

[nstead of following Dr. Ledakis recommendation, Logie placed JH with Jill
Herring. This resulted in JH being hospitalized for six weeks and contracting
COVID.

JH is now living in a facility that does not properly care for her; that is costing her

significant sums, and she is isolated from her family.



g. JH has also been excluded from seeing her children, except for a very limited
tune, (three hours per week per child).
4. Petitioqer believes that Logie removed as guardian and that a new guardian should be
appointed in his place.
WHEREFORE, Petitioner requests that this Court issue a rule upon Dwayne Logie to

show cause why he should not be removed as guardian of the person and estate of Jane Herring.

Arthur Herring, III

VERIFICATION

[ verify that the information contained in the foregoing document is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge, information or belief. I understand that false statements herein are made

subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S. § 4904 relating to unswom falsification to autheritics,

Date Arthur Herring, 111



1/12/25, 9:48 AM tomlinher1 928@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <*f Mon, May 22, 2023 - 10:57

5¢,
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ ‘ e Mon, May 22, 2023 - 10:57

august 25 2021

Logie,

Was it your idea to kidnap mother from her house, with my sister, on August 25 2021 or
did someone tell you to do so? If it was someone else, who was it? As you recall, you had
told me days earlier klock wanted to meet my mother that day at my mother's house.
Rev. arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpICU0-—9/NW2xdoR—87mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ A @8 Fri, Jun 9, 2023 - 1216

removal

Logie,
Did you and my sister take Mother away on august 25 2021 on your own without
anyone telling you to?

Rev. Arthur herring !

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps://app.ttta.com/mail/NJp ICU0-—3/NXVwVGEw----87mail
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manatawny manor

Logie,

Why did you and my sister dump Mother and keep her there at manatawny manor for
the entire year you were a guardian of both person and estate? For the past 2 years, [ keep
finding many much bigger, much nicer and much cheaper places for Mother where she
would be with much nicer and normal people and have some ot her possessions and
furniture in her room? She would be free to walk inside and outside as a free person, not a
caged animal.

Mother was never accused of any mental or behavior problems where she would be a
danger to herseif or others, so why did you and my sister put Mother into a locked down
section, in solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived environment at $90,000 a year?
There are many other places | have found for maybe 50% less per year. The court accepted,
yearly cost of Mother's home is only about $16,500 a year.

Who approved the kidnapping of my Mother by you and my sister and why? The
ledakis report said Mother could live at home and with me there, everything was fine. (see
attached). But, the day you quit as guardian, in the court hallway, | asked you if you had
read the Ledakis report and you said no. As the guardian of a human being, why don't you
think it is imperative that you know everything about a person before you own them?

Why did you always ignore PA law Title 21 section 55217 (see attached)

| asked you last year as to who approved the kidnapping of my Mother by you and my
sister, but you never responded.

Arthur herring Hl

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps:/fapp.futa.com/mail/NJpl CU0—9/NbKI3aMN----9?mail 11




ZABOWSKI LAW, LLC S,g(

Suite 205 E
100 SPrRINGHOUSE Drive
CouLeseviiie, PA 18426

hitps:/fzabowskilaw.com
Diane M. ZABOowSK
dzabowski@zab?awskilawl.com FA;?Z}llo?iz:zzsm
June 21, 2022
Sent via email and First-Class mail
Brittany J. Camp, Esq. David A. Jaskowiak, Esq. A. Victor Meitner, Jr., Esq.
1001 Conshohocken State Rd. 815 Greenwood Avenue 564 Skippack Pike
Ste. 1-300 Suite 14 Blue Bell, PA 19422-2149
West Conshohocken, PA 19428 Jenkintown, PA 19046 vineitneri@meitnertaw.comn
bcamp(@htts.com davidias@odavidiaslaw.com
Pamela Woodward Blumer Ronald W. Fenstermacher, Jr., Esq
107 Atlantic Avenue 100 Four Falls Corp. Center
Sinking Springs, PA 19608 Suite 311
nblumer@hotmail.com West Conshohocken, PA 19428

rfenstermacher.csgiwpmail.com

Re: In Re: Jane T. Herring, An Incapacitated Person
Docket No.: 2021-X2110

Dear Folks:

Enclosed is date-stamped copy a Petition for Allowance that 1 filed on June 21, 2022.
This is a Petition requesting fecs and costs for Mr. Logie and myself.

Kindly note that you have twenty (20) days in which to file objections.

Very truly yous,
- . “"m\‘ f:} ! \
Cim 4 brahke
Diane M. Zabo sk}
DMZ.mmf
Encl.

cc: Mr. Dwayne Logie (w/encl.)
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1. Iam requesting an allowance (payment) from the principal of the estate of the
Incapacitated Person in the amount of: $16,522.25.

2. Please provide a detailed statement of the reason(s) for the request:

| SEE INVOICES FOR MR. LOGIE AND MS. ZABOWSKI

I certify under the penaltics of perjury that the information contained in this Petition is true and
correct (o the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Date: 6/21/2022

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE RETAINED BY THE FILING PARTY

Signature

DIANE M ZABOWSKL, Esq.

FilingParty

40497

1D Number

ZABOWSKI LAW LLC

Firm Name

100 SPRINGHOUSE DRIVE, SUITE 205E
COLLEGEVILLE, PA 19426

Address

(610) 489-6016

Phone
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. IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION

' 2021-X2110
JANE T HERRING, AN ALLEGED INCAPACITATED PERSON

»ACITATED PERSON
(Pursuant to Montgomery Orphans’ Court Rule 14 2B)

SECTION A. General Information
1. My name is DWAYNE LOGIE.

2. 1am the Plenary Guardian of the Estate and Person of my ward: HERRING, JANE T.
On (8/11/2021, T was appointed guardian over the Estate and Person of HERRING,
JANE T. T am no longer serving in this capacity.

SECTION B. Inventory

1. An inventory of the Incapacitated Person's Estate hasbeen filed.
2. The initial inventory was filed on 10/27/2021, and listed a total estate value of

$1,413,629.04.
3. The present value of the principal on hand of the estate is $1,410,088.00,

SECTION C. Dependents
1. Please provide the names and addresses of any dependents of the Incapacitated
Person:
None
SECTION D. Creditors
1. Please provide a statement or list of all known claims of the Incapacitated Person's
Creditors:
None

SECTION E. Previous Distributions

1. Please provide a statement or list of all previous requested distributions (payments)
from the principal of the Estate of the Incapacitated Person allowed by the Court:
Included as Attachment

SECTION F. Amount / Reason for Request
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In THE Court OF Common PLEAS MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
OrrHANS” COURT DIVISION

2021 X 2110

ESTATE OF [ JANE T HERRING )
AN ALLEGED INCAPACITATED PERSON

. PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURE
FROM THE ESTATE OF AN INCAPACITATED PERSON
(Pursuant to Montgomery Orphans’ Court Rule 14.28)

SECTIONA. General Information

1. I, DWAYNE LOGIE » hereby Petition this Court to approve an expenditure of principal
from the Estate of the Incapacitated Person.

2. I Petitioner is Guardian:
a. lamthe | _|Limited M Plenary Guardian of the  [W] Estate and/or Wi} Person:

RING |Name of Incapacitated Person),

b. On 0&/11/2021 (Date of Appointment), | was sppointed Guardian over the l:] Estate and/or
[=] Person of HERRING |(Name of Incapacitated Person),

¢, l[am Ustill !_| no longer serving in this capacity,

3. If Petitioner is not the Guardian:
a. T _Jam M am not related to the Incapacitated Person.

b.  If Petitioner is related—my relationship to the Incapacitated Person is:

(provide a brief description of your relotionsikp to the Incapacitated Person).

¢, If Petitioner is not related-—the natuge of my interest is as follows:

Disne M Zabowski - Counsel for Dwayne Logle, former plenary guardian. | raquest payment of
professional fees for Mr. Logie and myseif.

(provide a brief description of why you are filing this Petition).

SECTION B. Inventory, Asseis, Income, and Expense
1. An inventory of the Incapacitated Person’s Estate ].l has __] has not been filed.

2, The initial inventory was filed on 107272021 {date), and listed a total Estate value of § 1,413,629.04
3. The present value of the principal on hand of the Estate is § 1,410,088.00
4. The monthly expenses of the Incapacitated Person is §

5. The known monthly expenses of the Incapaciiated Person are § 10,000.00

Museonine Cousm Carsass’ Covry Dhvisks, Penmny 1ok Aspmsne OF Bareermons oM 108 Bssant oF A Iecanss 1oaitn Poasos, fleviscn 122005
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SECTIONC. Dependents
1. Please provide the names and addresses of any dependents of the Incapacitated Person:

NaME oF DiEpEspes Anoress or Deessniyy

None

Lo PU S Y

SECTIOND. Crediters

1. Please list all known claims of the Incapacitated Person’s Creditors:
David A Jaskowlak - $4,266.26.

SECTIONE. Previgus Distribotions
1. Please list all previous requested distributions {payments) from the principal Estate of the Incapacitated Person
allowed by the Court:

11/15/2021 $4,212.50

02/10/2022 $16,012.75
03/23/2022 $10,828.50
03/17/2022  $18,596.00

SECTIONF. Amount/Reason for Request

I.  Tam requesting approval of an expenditure from the principal of the Estate of the lacapacitated Person in the
amount of § 9} F63.25 for Ne Lojlf, and *"'7",‘-5'1@0 RBv Hs. '21:10&&5(: .

2. Please state the reason(s) for the request and Ploase attach any receipts or bills as exhibiis:
See attached invoices,

Signafure of Petitiondr

Name: Diane M. Zabowski

Address: 100 Springhouse Dr,, Suite 205E
Collegeville,PA

Telephone Number: {610} 489-5016

Email Address: dzabowski@zabowskilaw.com
Date:

Moot Cotery Crrzans’ Cuvsy Dodrsigx, PErmon ron Aresiyns or Exrexomome sans Tie Bere of AN fcamitirarin Pesunn, Ravisen 127281 5;
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Jane Herring Work Log 1-18-22 through 6.9-22

LOGIE & COMPANY
1042 Dunvegan Road - West Chester, PA 19382 - Phone 610-430-1987
Fax 610-430-7847 - logieandcomparny@verizon.net

Work Log for Services for Jane Herring (#2021 - X2110)
Dates: 01/18/22 - 06/09/22

Date Activity Time in hours
01/18/22 Emails from/to Jill Herring. Email to CCPS (Deanna). Emall from Buxmont 0.25
Accountants. Call from Jill. Email from CCPS {Deanna).
01/19/22 Email from Jill Herring with two ambulance bills. Reviewed email. Called 0.25
ambulance company and left VM. Email to Jill.
01/20/22 Emait from Jilt Herring. Call to Skippack Ambulance; spoke with Michelle 225

in SC; paid their bill. Called Manatawny Manar bus ofc; left VM for
Wendy re: their invoice and instructions for them to bill Ran
Fenstermacher. Call with Ron re: Manatawny bills. Opened, sorted, filed
large pile of mall. Call with Dave Jaskowiak. Emails ta Ron
Fenstermacher. Call with Diane Zabowski. Call ta Omnicare; paid bill.
Call to Manatawny to check on Jane; spoke with Rhiannin and then
Vanessa (PCA]. Email to Joe T at Manatawny.

01/22422 Call to Manatawny Manor {MM) to check on Jane; spoke with nurse 0.50
Theresa. Email to Ron Fenstermacher with scan of Manatawny invoice.
Email from Jill Herring. Email back to fill. Two more calls from nurse
Theresa re: nursing notes | requested. Call to Joe T at Manatawny; left
VM.

01/24/22 Call to Manatawny nurses' station; spoke with Suzanne (PCA) and again 0.25
requested nursing notes. Call to Joe T and left VM again, asking for
nursing notes, Calls from/to Diane Zabowski.

01/25/22 Reviewed nursing notes that Jean W sent me late last night. Emaiis 0.75
from/te Diane Zabowski. Call to Julie Weitzen's office {podiatrist}; left
VM. Email from Jill Herring. Call from/with Diane Zabowskl, Email from
Diane.

o1/27/22 Emails from/to Jill Herring. Call to Dr. Julie Weitzen. Call from Michell at 0.75
Dr. Weitzen's office; paid bill; correct contact infe. Email to Dr. Weitzen.
Call to Deb Klock; teft VM. Emall to Deb Klock. Call to Dr. Bruder's office.
Spoke with Dr. Bruder. Call to Manatawny to check on Jane.

01728722 Email from Deb Klock. Call from/with Deb. Cal! from/with Dave 0,75
Jaskowiak. Second call with Deb Klock with update on Jane. Emait to
Dab.

01/31/22 Called West Chester SS office; waited on hold for 25 minutes, then was 0.50
disconnected,

02/01/22 Drove to visit dane at Manatawny Manor. Also met with Jason M 2.50

{dietitian). Also met with nurse aides at nurses’ station. Also met with

Dana in bus ofc.
02/02/22 Searched oniine and placed order for power recliner for Jane. 0.50

Page 1
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Jane Herring Work Log 1-18-22 through 6-9-22
02/04/22 Email from Jilt Herring. Email to Beb Klock. Call with Deb Klock. Email to 0.75
Deb. Emali to Jill Herring. Second call with Dely. Email to Arthur and his
attorney, Diane Zabowski, and Dave Jaskowiak advising Arthur of the
need to use the later time slot on Monday if he visits his mother [due to
Dr.'s appointment). Fax to Dr.'s ofc with insur info. Emails from Diane

Zabowski,

02/07/22 Call from/with Deb Klock. Cali from/with Jilt Herring. Call from/with 0.50
Diane Zabowski. Email to Diane. Email to Deb.

02/08/22 Email from Diane Zabowski. Emails from/to Deb Klock. Email to Deb 0.25

(2/9/22). Call to Mainline Vascular Institute and feft VM for them to Call
me to schedule ultrasound {2/9/22).
02/10/22 Three emails from Deb Kiock. Two emails to Deb. Email to Joe Torrillo, 0.75
Arthur Herring, Vic Meitner, Diane Zabowski, Dave Jaskowiak re:
upcoming Dr. appt for ultrasound. Emall to Jill Herring. Email to Joe
Torrillo. Email from Vic Meitner. Email to Diane Zabowski.

02/11/22 Cail from Diane Zabowski. Call to Diane. Call to/with Matt Fisher at RJ. 150
Call to Manatawny nurses' station to check on Jane. Long call to Mobile
Help; spoke with Shepard re: change to checking acct. Call to Jill Herring
re: Mobile Help equipment; left VM. Email to Diane Zabowski. Anothjer
call to Mobile Help after getting info from Jill; spoke with Rod. Emails
from/to attorney Meltner. Call with Dizne Zabowsk!

02/16/22 Call with Jill Herring (yesterday). Call with Diane Zabowski {yesterday). 0.75
Emails from/to Diane. Emails from/to Jill. Emai} to Michelle at Dr.
Weitzen's ofc. Second email to Diane.

02/17/22 Call with Diane Zabowski. £mail from Dlane re: Vic Meitner's answers. 0.25

02/21/22 Call with nurse Clark at Manatawny to check on Jane. Call with 360Care 0.75
{ien). Email to Jen. Call with Dr. Godfrey’s ofc. Call with Dr. Bruder's ofc.
Email to Dlane Zabowski.

02/23/22 Two calls with nurse Jasmine at MM. Call with Deb Klock. Call with Diane 0.50
Zahowski.
02/24/22 Two calls with Diane Zabowski. Call with Matt Fisher at RJ re: quarterly 2.50

review. Email to Vic Meitner. Email to Jilt Herring. Calf to eye dr. Email
to Joe T at MM. Six emails from Diane Zabowski. Started to prepare for
Review Hearing on 3/9/22. Call with/from Jill Herring.

02/25/22 Calt from/with Dr. Godirey's ofc (Suzette}. Call from Jill Herring. Call with 0.75
Jane at MM after Dr.'s appt. Email to Diane Zabowski with eye dr. info.
Two emails from Diane,
03/01/22 Opened, sorted, filed mail. Paid Rx bi. Call with Ron Fenstermacher. 2.75
Compiled docs far CPA to do income tax returns. Call with CPA, Mark B
re: multiple issues surrounding 2021 returns. Called Specialty Rx. Email
to Arthur re: medical expenses in 2021. Email to Deb Klock re: ultrasound
report. Scanned and emailed accountant 17 pages of 2021 income tax
docs, Reviewed 44 pages of Raymonf James chkg statements online for
2021 tax deductions.
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03/02/22

03/08/22

03/10/22

03/11/22

03/14/22

03/16/22

03/18/22

03/24/22

03/29/22

03/30/22

03/31/22

04/01/22
04/06/22
04/07/22

04/08/22
04/12/22

04/13/22

Jane Herring Work Log 1-18-22 through 6-9-22
Emails with Vic Meitner. Emalis from/to Diane Zabowski. Call to PNC;
spoke with Michael; waited on hold two times; changed address to mine
(It toak three requests to do this). Call with Protective Life {Barbara).
Emat with Guardian Decree and instructions to them. Cali fram Deb
Klock. Call back to/with Deb re: ultrasound results.

Email from Jill Herring. Email invoice from Deb Klock. Reviewed invaice
and forwarded to Ron Fenstermacher to ask him to pay it. Emails
from/to Matt Fisher.

Email to Vic Meitner re: 2021 medical expenses from Arthur Herring. Call
to Jill Herring re: any info she may have on 2021 medical expenses. Emait
from Vic Meitner. Started reviewing Rl chkg acct statement debits re:
possible financial exploitation. Cait with Matt Fisher. Email to CPA Mark
Breon.

Email from Janice Shearer {(HO Association}. Email to Diane Zabowski.
Another email to Diane. Email from Diane. Two more sets of emails
from/to Diane.

Cail from/with Diane Zabowski. Call to Matt Fisher. £mail to Diane.
Email from Diane. Emall to Diane. Emaif from Matt Fisher.

Call from/with Diane Zabowski after the Zoom Conference with Judge
Weitheimer. Emails from/to Deb Klock. Email from Matt Fisher. Email to
Deb Klock. Email to Ron Fenstermacher re: Deb's invoices. Email fram
Ron.

Call from Jill Herring. Callto Jill. Call to Matt Fisher. Email to Ron
Fenstermacher re: Dave Jaskowiak's legal fees.

Cali with MM. Email from Dlane Zabowski. Email to/from Ron
Fenstermacher,

Email from fil Herring. Emall to Jill. Emall to Joe at MM. Call with Jen at
360 Care. Callto Dr, Weitzen's office. Email to Dr. Weitzen's office.

Emalils from/to Deb Klock.
Call from Kim at Deb Klock's office. Emails from/to Kim. Another set of
emalis from/to Kim. Call with Kim. Emall from Kim.

Call to Foot & Ankle Group. Email to them. Email to Dr. Weitzen's office.
Cali with Deb Klock. Went online and paid sewer bill.

Call with Dave Jaskowiak. Call to MM.
Emalls from/to Jill Herring. Call to MM. Emails from/to Jill.
Caill with Jill Herring. Call with Deb Kiock. Emails from/to Deb Kiock.

Call from Pam Blumer. Email to Diane Zabowski.

Three emails from Vic Meitner. Two emails from Diane Zabowski. Cali
from Diane, Call back to Diane re: muitiple issues. Call from MM, Email
to Ron Fenstermacher. Email from Diane.

Drove to visit Jane at MM. Also met with Kenyata Peterson at MM.
Email to Deb Klock after visit with Jane.

150

.50

1.25

0.25

0.25

0.75

0.25

0.25

.75

0.50

0.75

0.25
0.25
0.25

0.50
0.50

2.25
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Jane Herring Work Log 1-18-22 through 6-9-22
04714422 VM from Jill Herring, Email from Vic Meitner. Cali with Diane Zabowski. 1.35
Email from Diane. Cail to MM. Second cali with Diane. Email from Vic
Meitner. Email from Dave Jaskowiak. Email from Brittany Camp. Email
to Mark Breon.

04/18/22 Email from Jilt Herring re: a 1099. Reviewed my records to determine If it 0.25
was a duplicate 1099. Emails to/from Jill.
04/19/22 Call with Diane Zabowski. Call with Jil} Herring. Call from Buxmant Eye. 0.50

Went online to Buxmont Eye to make payment on their portal.

04/26/22 Email from Karen Copestick. Call to Karen. Call from Judge Weilheimer, 0.50
Call from Jill Herring. Email from Diane Zabowski. Email to Diane.

04/27/22 Email from Jill Herring. Call to Diane Zabowski. Call from Deb Klock, 0.25

04/28/22 Email from Matt Fisher. Emailto Matt. Email from Matt. Email to all 0.50
laywers re: visitation on Mother's Day. Call to MM to alert them to
Mother's Day visitation schedule. Emall to MM re: Mother's Day
visitation schedule. Call with nurses' station at MM,

04729122 Call from Diane Zabowski. Email from Diane. Call from MM. Email to 1.50
MM. Reviewed Vic Meltner's Supplemental Petition and made notes in
response to it. Started to prepare for 5/11/22 Hearing.

04/30/22 Long email to Diane with response to Vic Meitner's Supplemental 0.25
Petition. Email from Jili Herring, Email to Jill.

05/02/22 Emalls from/to Ron Fenstermacher. Continued preparing for 5/11/22 1.25
Hearing. Call with Diane Zabowski.

05/03/22 Email from Vic Meitner. Emails from/to Diane Zabowski, Calf from MM 3.25

re: flu and no visitation. Call with Diane. Email to All re: flu and no
visitation, Continued preparing for 5/11/22 Hearing. Email from Vic
Meitner. Email to All. Two emails from Deb Klock.

05/04/22 Call from Dlane Zabowski. Emails from/to Vic Meitner. Email from Diane, 2.00
Two more emails from Diane. Email from Karen Copestick, Second call
with Diane. Reviewed Diane's latest Answer to Emergency Motion.
Signed two Verifications and emailed to Diane. Continued preparation
for 5/11/22 Hearing.

05/05/22 Continued preparation for 5/11/22 Hearing. Multiple emails to/from 150
Diane Zabowski. Scanned and emailed 37 pages to Diane. Signed
Verifications. Scanned and emailed to Diane.

05/06/22 Emails with Diane Zabowski. Emails to/from Dave Jaskowiak. Calculated 1.25
housing expenses and emailed to Dave at his request. Cail from Jill
Herring. Emall from Jill. Cai! to MM. Email to Alf with update on MM,
which is stiil under quarantine.

05/09/22 Emails with Diane Zabowski. Continued preparing for 5/11/22 Hearing. 3.75
Lengthy call with Diane. Call with Dave Jaskowiak.
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Jane Herring Work Log 1-18-22 through 6-9-22
05/10/22 Email from Diane Zabowski. Email to Diane with copies of numerous 4,50
emails from Arthur Herring. Call to MM nurses' station. Call from MM.
Went through large plle of mall. filed, reviewed, and paid three bills,
Continued preparing for Hearing on 5/11/22. Call with Diane Zabowski.

05/11/22 Drove to and attended Hearing before Judge Weilheimer. Call to 7.00
‘ Raymond James.
05/12/22 Email from Raymond James. Call with Pam Blumer. Email to Deb Kiock. 1.25

Calt from MM. Emait to Ali re: quarantine ending date.

05/17/22 Started final Guardian Reports. Call with Matt Fisher at Raymond James. 0.75

05/18/22 Emails with Matt Fisher. Call with Karen at Deb Klock's office. Email to .25
Ron Fenstermacher.

05/23/22 Cali from Pam Blumer. Email to Pam with background info. Emails 0.50
from/to Matt Fisher,

05/24/22 Email from Matt Fisher with two Excel spreadsheets and one PDF with 1.50

financial summary of Jane's account. Continued working on Final
Guardian Report.
05/26/22 Compiled medical info and emailed to Pam Blumer. Twa calls with 1.75
Montco OC. Emails with Sharon Fields. Continuaed working on Final
Guardian Report.

06/03/22 Filed Final Guardian Reports an GTS System. Call from/with Dr. Ledakis, 0.75
Calt to Diane Zabowski. Call to Dr. Weitzen re: bill; left VM. Emailto Ron
Fenstermacher.

6/7/22 & Calt from Buxmont Accounting. Email to Buxmont, Calf from Dr. 1.50

6/8/22 Weitzen's office (yesterday) re: bill. Call with Dr. Ledakis. Email fromfto
Janice S at HOA.
06/09/22 Cail to Ron Fenstermacher to see if he had any questions for me; left VM. 0.50
Call to Pam Blumer to see if she had any questions for me: ieft VM. Call
from Pam re: multiple issues.

Total 70.50

70.50 hours @ 5125 per hour $8,812.50
Parking for Hearing 5/11/22 8.00
GTS5 Filing Fee 6/3/22 42.75
Balance Due $8,863.25
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